
 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

MAY 21, 2013 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 
 

 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners and Department Heads. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS; 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the May 7, 2013 Board of 
City Commission meeting. 

 
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

1. Consider the annexation of Auditor’s Lot B in Government Lot 1 in 
the NE ¼ of Section 3, Township 138 North, Range 81 West. (First 
consideration of ordinance #1150)(See Ordinances No. 4). 

2. Consider a change of zoning of Lots 6-8 and part of Lot 5, Block 1 
and Lots 4-9 and part of Lots 3 & 10, Block 2 of Meadow Ridge 3rd 
Addition in Section 22, Township 139N, Range 81W from R3.2 
(Two-Family Residential) and MC (Light Non-Nuisance 
Industrial/Heavy Commercial) to RM (Multi-Family Residential). 
(First consideration of ordinance #1151)(See Ordinances No. 5). 

3. Consider a change of zoning for Lot 1, Block 1 and Lot 1, Block 2 of 
School District 5th Addition in Section 16, Township 139 North, 
Range 81 West from R7(Single-Family Residential) and R3.2(Two-
Family Residential) to RM (Multi-Family Residential). (First 
consideration of ordinance #1152)(See Ordinances No. 6). 

4. Public Hearing to consider a five-year tax exemption for Bayside, 
LLC. (See New Business No. 1.) 

5. Public Hearing to consider a two-year tax exemption for Zueger 
Properties, Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes. 

 
F. BIDS: 

1. Consider Awarding bid for 1981 Brush Truck to Dakota Speedway 
for $3,500. 

 
G. CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Consider approval of monthly bills. 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

May 21, 2013 
Page 2 of 4 

 
2. Consider approval of the following site authorizations for the Fort 

Abraham Lincoln Foundation from July 1, 2013 through June 30, 
2014: 
i. West Side Bar and Grill/Mulligans 
ii. Midway Lanes 
iii. Broken Oar 
iv. Lonesome Dove 
v. Seven Seas 

3. Consider proclaiming May 18, 2013 as “STRIDES: Lions Walk for 
Diabetes Awareness Day. 

4. Consider the following abatements/exemptions: 
i. Homestead Credit – Kurt Pfleger 
ii. Veteran Exemption – Sylvester Foote 

5. Consider approval of the following site authorizations for the Cystic 
Fibrosis Association of ND from July 1, 2013 through June 30, 
2014: 
i. Stage Stop 
ii. Colonial Lounge 

6. Consider approval of site authorization for Horse Race ND at 
Dean’s Steakhouse from July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. 

7. Consider approval of site authorization for Mandan Baseball Club at 
Captain Freddy’s Riverside Restaurant & Bar from July 1, 2013 
through June 30, 2014. 

8. Consider approval of the following site authorizations for the 
Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. from July 1, 2013 through June 30, 
2014: 
i. The Silver Dollar 
ii. Old Town Tavern 
iii. The Ridge Motel Corp. 
iv. Vicky’s Sports Bar 

 
H. OLD BUSINESS: 

1. Consider Growth Fund Committee recommendation regarding 
application for property tax incentive by Prairie View Properties, 
LLC (Little Caesar’s Pizza), 310 6th Avenue SE. 

2. Discussion on Sidewalk Project 2013-03. 
 
I. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Consider Growth Fund Committee recommendation regarding 
application for property tax incentive by Bayside, LLC, for a gas 
station/convenience store at 2721 46th Avenue SE 

2. Consider appointments to the Community Beautification 
Committee. 

3. Consider bond refinancing for the Mandan Municipal Airport 
Authority. 

4. Consider resolution regarding north annexation 



Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

May 21, 2013 
Page 3 of 4 

 
5. Consider the creation of, approval of the feasibility report for, 

approve the plans and specifications, approve engineer’s report, 
direct advertisement for bids and approve sufficiency of petition for 
Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 (Meadow 
Ridge 1st Addition). (See Resolution No. 7). 

6. Consider identifying and prioritizing future street maintenance 
projects within the City of Mandan. 

 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. Consider second consideration and final passage of Ordinance No. 
1147, An ordinance annexing certain adjoining lands to the City of 
Mandan, North Dakota, and extending the corporate boundaries 
thereof  (tract of land being a part of Section 2,Township138 North, 
Range 81West). 

2. Consider second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 
No.1148 Zone Change for a part of Government Lot 1 and the NE 
¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 3, Township 138N, Range 81W 
(proposed Lincoln Ridge Estates 6th Addition) – An ordinance to 
amend and reenact section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of 
Ordinances relating to District Boundaries and Zoning Map.  

3. Consider second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 
No.1149 Zone Change for Government Lot 2, less Outlot A and the 
NW ¼ of the NE ¼ in Section 3, Township 138 North, Range 
81West (Macedonia Hills Masterplan) – An ordinance to amend 
and reenact section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances 
relating to District Boundaries and Zoning Map. 

4. Consider first consideration of Ordinance No. 1150, An ordinance 
annexing certain adjoining lands to the City of Mandan, North 
Dakota, and extending the corporate boundaries thereof  (tract of 
land being a part of Section 3,Township 138 North, Range 
81West). 

5. Consider first consideration of Ordinance No.1151 Zone Change for 
parts of Meadow Ridge 3rd Addition – An ordinance to amend and 
reenact section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances 
relating to District Boundaries and Zoning Map. 

6. Consider first consideration of Ordinance No.1152 Zone Change for 
School District 5th Addition – An ordinance to amend and reenact 
section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to 
District Boundaries and Zoning Map. 

7. Consider the Resolutions creating district, approving engineer’s 
report, determining sufficiency of protest, approving the plans and 
specifications and directing advertisement for bids for Street 
Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 (Meadow Ridge 
1st Addition). 

 
K. OTHER BUSINESS: 
 



Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

May 21, 2013 
Page 4 of 4 

 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. June 4, 2013 
2. June 18, 2013 
3. July 2, 2013 
 

M. ADJOURN 
 
 
 

Public Communication  
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at 
Mandan City Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of 
citizens throughout the City. Individuals wishing to address the Board are 
encouraged to make arrangements with the Board President or the City 
Administrator prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board and 
not to individuals in the audience and be related to City operations and programs. 
The Board will not hear personal complaints against any person connected with 
the City. If a citizen would like to add a topic to the agenda, arrangements must 
be made in advance with the City Administrator or Board President. The Board 
reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time allowed for public participation. 
The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 
 
Departmental planning meeting will be held the Monday prior to the Commission meeting, all 
Commissioners are invited, noon, former Morton County Library Room. Please notify the city 
administrator by 8:30 a.m. that Monday if you plan on attending. If more than two commissioners 
plan on attending, proper public notice must be given. 

 
 
 
 
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 7, 2013 

Page 1 of 9 

The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on May 7, 2013 

in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.  Commissioners 

present were Van Beek, Rohr, Frank and Braun. Department Heads present were               

Finance Director Welch, Police Chief Bullinger, City Attorney Brown, Director of Public 

Works Wright, Fire Chief Nardello, Business Development and Communications 

Director Huber, Engineering Project Manager Fettig, and Building Official Lalim.  

Absent:  Commissioner Tibke, City Administrator Neubauer. 

 

B.         APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   Commissioner Frank motioned to approve the 

Agenda as presented.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the members present.  The motion passed.  

 

C.         PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:   

Jim Davis came forward to comment on Ordinance 1146, the Proposed Unit 

Development.  He stated that it has been two years since this matter was discussed and it 

is the request of the homeowners in that area that saturation does not take place across the 

street from their property (Lot 30 and Lot 31, Heart Ridge Addition).  He indicated that 

he has concerns for the amount of traffic that will be utilizing that small area. In 

particular, the traffic that flows through the trailer court which includes cement trucks 

working in the area.  He stated the property owners in that area are not opposed to new 

development but the City needs to look at the infrastructure.  His concern is two-fold. 

One concern is controversy with one of the property owners they are at odds with 

regarding what is going in there and what the majority of the property owners want to see 

on the land use.  The other concern is about the areas in that area that could be developed 

in the same way. 

 

Nancy Eisenbarth came forward and stated she recently purchased a bar and grill at Ft. 

Rice.  She stated her concern is all the junk around her property.  She inquired what could 

be done to remedy the problem.  Mayor Van Beek stated Ft. Rice would be in the 

jurisdiction of Morton County, not the City of Mandan. 

 

D. MINUTES: 

1.          Consider approval of the following minutes from the Board of City Commission 

meeting held on April 16,2013 Regular Board Meeting and April 16, 2013, Working 

Session. Commissioner Frank moved to approve the minutes from the Board of City 

Commission meeting held on April 16, 2013 Regular Board Meeting and April 16, 2013, 

Working Session.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed.  

 

E.         PUBLIC HEARING: 

1.         Consider the annexation of a tract of land owned by Ardys Bahm Couch, being a 

part of Government Lot 1and the SE ½ of the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 3, Township 

138N, Range 81W. (Proposed Lincoln Ridge Estates 6
th

 Addition). (First consideration of 

ordinance #1147) (See Ordinances No. 3).  Engineering Project Manager Fettig provided 

a map of the area to be annexed.   She stated that it is the owner of the property who is 

requesting to have it annexed.   



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 7, 2013 

Page 2 of 9 

Mayor Van Beek announced this is a public hearing for consideration of a tract of land 

owned by Ardys Bahm Couch to be annexed to the City of Mandan.  He invited anyone 

for or against the request to come forward.  A second announcement was made to come 

forward to speak for or against the annexation request.  Hearing none, this portion of the 

public hearing was closed.   

 

2.         Consider approval of a zone change for part of Government Lot 1 and the SE ½ 

of the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 3, Township 138N, Range 81W. (Proposed Lincoln 

Ridge Estates 6
th

 Addition). (First consideration of ordinance #1148)(See Ordinances 

No. 4).  Engineering Project Manager Fettig stated this is a request from the property 

owner Ardys Bahm Couch and the developer Steve Thilmony to change the zoning to 

R3.2 for Lots 1-21, Block 1 and R7 for Lots 22-30, Block 1.  The Planning and Zoning 

Committee voted unanimously to approve the zone change.    

 

Mayor Van Beek announced this is a public hearing for consideration of a zone change 

for part of Government Lot 1, SE ½ of NE ¼ of NE ¼ Section 3, Township 138N, Range 

81W.  He invited anyone for or against the request to come forward.  A second 

announcement was made to come forward to speak for or against the zone change.  

Hearing none, this portion of the public hearing was closed.   

 

3.          Consider approval of a zone change for Government Lot 2, less Outlot A and the 

NW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 3, Township 138N, Range 81W (Macedonia Hills 

Masterplan).  (First consideration of ordinance #1149) (See Ordinances No. 5) 

Engineering Project Manager Fettig stated this request for zone change came from the 

owner Risto Mackovski from A (Agriculture) to R3.2 (two-family residential) and RM 

(Multi-Family Residential).  The Planning and Zoning Committee voted unanimously to 

approve the zone change with restrictions.  The RM (Multi-Family Residential) would be 

restricted to no more than a four-plex per lot and no more than two stories tall. 

 

Mayor Van Beek announced this is a public hearing for consideration for a zone change 

for Government Lot 2.  He invited anyone for or against the request for zone change to 

come forward.  A second announcement was made to come forward to speak for or 

against the zone change request.  Hearing none, this portion of the public hearing was 

closed.   

 

4.          Public Hearing to consider a 5-Year Property Tax exemption for Prairie View 

Properties, LLP, with Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise. (See New Business No. 2.) 

Doug Lalim, Assessing Department Building Official, presented a proposal for a 5-year 

tax exemption to Prairie View Properties for a Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise.  

Notifications were posted as required and no competitors have submitted a written 

protest.  Morton County, the Mandan School District, and the Park District were all 

notified of the request.  No opposition was received from those entities.  Mr. Randy 

Rhone, Prairie View Properties provided an overview of the building to be constructed.  

He stated that the business will generate revenue for the City of Mandan.  He anticipates 

employing approximately 17 part-time and about 3 full-time employees.  Rhone 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 7, 2013 

Page 3 of 9 

explained that the fast-food market has lower profit margins so a tax exemption is critical 

to building this facility.   

 

Mayor Van Beek announced this is a public hearing for consideration of a 5-year tax 

exemption for Prairie View Properties for a Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise.  He invited 

anyone for or against the tax exemption request to come forward.  A second 

announcement was made to come forward to speak for or against the project.  Hearing 

none, this portion of the public hearing was closed.   

 

F.         BIDS: 

1.         Consider award of bid for 2013 Annual Sidewalk Project (Project No. 2013-03). 

Engineering Project Manager Fettig reviewed with the Board the only bid that was 

received for this project on April 1, 2013. That bid came in 50% higher than the 

engineer’s estimate.  According to State code that bid had to be rejected.  It was put out 

for bid again under two separate contracts – Part A for new construction and Part B was 

to remove and replace existing sidewalks and aprons.  Bids were then received on May 

13, 2013. On Part A, (new construction), there were no bids.  On Part B there was one bid 

received for the repairs from Alliance Concrete in the amount of $79,195. The engineer’s 

estimate for Part B was $58,135.   Fettig recommended awarding the bid to Alliance 

Concrete for Part B in the amount of $79,195. Fettig stated that in reviewing the work 

carried over from last year there were 50 residents that signed up since the beginning of 

the year. In addition there are 45 new construction projects and 10 needing repair.  She 

asked if the property owners should be notified that there are no contractors available to 

do the work this year.  Fettig stated that priority for these projects lie with new 

construction jobs because that is where the majority of the calls are coming from.  Fettig 

said another approach to take would be to re-bid the new construction projects but keep 

the quantities down.  Commissioner Rohr suggested consideration be given to informing 

the developer to put in the sidewalks/aprons for the homeowner, thus it would not have to 

be special assessed by the City.  

 

Commissioner Frank moved to approve the bid award that was opened on May 13, 2013, 

to Alliance Concrete for $79,195.00 for Part B (remove and replace) for 2013 Annual 

Sidewalk Project (Project No. 2013-03).  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.   

 

Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner 

Frank:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion 

passed.   

 

2.         Consider award of bid for Millennium Trail resurfacing. (See Resolution No. 6) 

Engineering Project Manager Fettig reviewed with the Board the bids for this project 

received from the NDDOT on April 19, 2013.  The low bid for asphalt paving and 

associated work of the existing trail was submitted by Northern Improvement Company 

in the amount of $244,619.70.  Federal funds for this project are $129,949.00.  The 

balance of the project cost of $119,570.70 is the City of Mandan’s share and that amount 

will be reimbursed by the Park District through a special assessment.  Fettig 

recommended accepting the bid from Northern Improvement. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 7, 2013 

Page 4 of 9 

Commissioner Frank moved to approve awarding the bid for Millennium Trail 

resurfacing to Northern Improvement Company in the amount of $244,619.70 for project 

TEU-1-988(035)046, PCN 19984 contingent upon approval by the Mandan Park District 

Board.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: 

Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  

Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

G.        CONSENT AGENDA 

1.         Pulled for reading (Proclamation) 

2.         Pulled for discussion. 

3.         Consider for approval the final plat of Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition. 

4.         Consider for approval the final plat of Meadow Ridge 3
rd

 Addition. 

5.         Consider for approval the final plat of Mule Ridge Addition. 

6.         Consider for approval the final plat of Big Sky Estates 4
th

 Addition. 

7.         Consider for approval the final plat of Big Sky Estates 5
th

 Addition. 

8.         Consider for approval the final Replat of Lot 2B, 3A1, 3A2, & 3B, Block 2, 

Lakewood Commercial Park Addition. 

9.         Consider for approval the final Replat of Lot 10B, Block 2, Lakewood 6
th

 

Addition. 

10.       Consider Approval of the Police Department Making Grant Application With The 

Office Of Community Oriented Policing Services, COPS. 

11.       Consider Approval for Out of State Travel for the Police Department to attend 

training in St. Paul, MN. 

12.       Consider approval of beer garden street dance application for Buggies-n-Blues, 

All Class Reunion, Wild West Grill Fest and Oktoberfest all for Mandan Progress 

Organization. 

13.       Consider approval of beer garden street dance application for Silver Dollar Bar 

for June 7 – 8 and July 2 -3. 

14.       Consider approving amended Engineer’s Report and authorizing a call for bids 

on Street Improvement District No. 176, Project 2012-20 (Lakewood 6
th

 and 7th)(See 

Resolution No. 7). 

15.       Consider the following abatements/exemptions: (i) Street Appraisal – Dewitz 

(ii)  Street Appraisal – Wentz (iii) Flood Discount – Reid. 

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Consent Agenda Items No. 3 through No. 15 

as presented.  Commissioner Frank seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner 

Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner 

Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

Commissioner Frank requested Item No. 1 is removed for discussion.   

1.         Consider proclamation designating May 25, 2013 as National Missing Children’s 

Day in the City of Mandan.  Commissioner Frank stated the reason for removing this item 

from the Agenda is because it is a Proclamation.  Mayor Van Beek read the 

Proclamation.   Commissioner Frank moved to approve Consent Item No. 1 designating 

May 25, 2013 as National Missing Children’s Day in the City of Mandan.    

Commissioner Frank seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 7, 2013 

Page 5 of 9 

Commissioner Tibke:  Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

Commissioner Rohr requested Item No. 2 be removed for discussion.   

2.         Consider for approval the final plat of Lincoln Ridge Estates 6
th

 Addition. 

Engineering Project Manager Fettig stated that the Engineering Office recommends 

moving ahead with this plat contingent on the matter of the three lots (Lots 25, 26, 27- 

Block 1) that are land-locked on the plat. The contingency of these lots need to be 

addressed to the Engineering Office whether they are going to be going to the property in 

Lincoln Ridge Estate first or if they are going to be part of the lots down below.  Steve 

Thilmony, the developer on the project came forward and stated that he is the developer 

of the Lincoln Ridge 6
th

 and that he submitted a letter to the City of Mandan on May 6, 

2013 as follows:  That he agrees to sell Lots 25, 26, 27 to the residents of Lincoln Ridge 

1
st
.  If an agreement cannot be worked out the said lots will be added to Lot 24 and Lot 

28 of Lincoln Ridge 6
th

.  The lots will not be stand-alone lots.  

 

City Attorney Brown suggested that if the Commission is going to approve the plat that 

the Mayor defers signing it until May 21, 2013, which will allow Thilmony additional 

time to work with the property owners on this matter.  

 

Commissioner Rohr motioned to approve the final plat of Lincoln Ridge Estates 6
th

 

Addition deferring the signing of it until the next City Commission meeting on May 21, 

2013.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: 

Yes; Commissioner Tibke:  Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  

Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

H.         OLD BUSINESS: 

 

I.          NEW BUSINESS: 

1.         Consider funding requests from the Mandan Progress Organization Funding 

Committee.  Del Wetsch, Executive Director of the Mandan Progress Organization, 

reviewed the 17 requests from various organizations for funding requests.  The 

applications were reviewed and accepted by the MPO Board of Directors who 

recommends the City Commission approve the requests.  

 

Commissioner Frank moved to approve the funding allocations from the Mandan 

Progress Organization Funding Committee as presented.  Commissioner Frank seconded 

the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke:  Absent; 

Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  

The motion passed.   

 

2.         Consider Growth Fund Committee recommendation regarding application for 

property tax incentive by Prairie View Properties, LLC (Little Caesar’s Pizza), 310 6
th

 

Avenue SE.  Commissioner Rohr commented that the Commission has approved a plan 

with tier levels and it appears this request fits into Tier 1as a possibility rather than Tier 2.   



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 7, 2013 

Page 6 of 9 

Business Development and Communications Director Huber provided the following 

information from the Mandan Growth Fund (MGF) Committee’s discussion on this 

matter.  In summary, based on the application from Prairie View Properties, the MGF 

determined the project meets the requirements of the Property Tax Policy for a Tier 2 

exemption based on two qualifying criteria:  (1) Job creations and (2) Sales tax revenue.  

Huber provided details as to how the criteria are met for both items.  The total value of 

the exemption rate recommended by MGF is 100%, 100%, 75%, 50%, and 25% over a 5-

year period for a total of $29,550 during that period.   Huber stated that this project also 

qualifies for filling a market gap explaining that this is for projects where validated 

market demand exceeds supply.  Huber recommended entering into the standard claw-

back agreement with the owner.  The MGF committee recommended that if it is 

determined that this request is not granted a Tier 2 exemption that a Tier 1 be given.  

Huber noted that the MGF determined that granting this exemption would not be a 

substantial detriment to the existing businesses of this nature in the community.   

 

Commissioner Rohr motioned to approve the application for property tax incentive by 

Prairie View Properties, LLC (Little Caesar’s Pizza) at a Tier 1 Level for two years at 

100%.  Commissioner Frank seconded the motion.  Commissioner Frank commented that 

when reviewing what eating places would be considered she noted that sit-down type 

facilities were favored more than fast food. She also pointed out possible concerns that 

might arise if sit-down style, full service restaurants subsequently come forward with 

similar exemption requests that qualify for both Tier I and Tier II levels and how this 

Board might have to handle those requests.  Another concern she brought forward had to 

do with competition in this matter is not just limited to five pizza competitors but other 

fast food places located in Mandan as well. 

 

Commissioner Braun commented that he is a member of the Growth Fund Committee 

and indicated that due diligence has been done on their part.  He stated that he is in favor 

of following their recommendation to approve the exemption for Little Caesar’s.   

 

Mayor Van Beek commented that, as stated by Business Development Director Huber, no 

protests were received from other competitors.  This matter was before the Board of 

Commissioners in 2011 and they (Prairie View Properties) was granted a 100% 

exemption for 5 years at that time.  He stated he feels they qualify for Tier 2 as has been 

recommended by the Growth Fund Committee.  Commissioner Rohr commented that he 

appreciates the work done by the Growth Fund Committee but he feels the Commission 

should be allowed independent thinking when it comes to decision making in 

circumstances such as these 

 

Commissioner Braun motioned to amend the original motion to maintain the exemption 

as a Tier 2 Level.  There was no second to the Amended Motion.  The amended motion 

died for lack of a second.   

 

Mayor Van Beek called for a roll call vote on the first motion to approve the application 

for property tax incentive by Prairie View Properties, LLC (Little Caesar’s Pizza), a Tier 

1 Level for two years at 100%:    Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 7, 2013 

Page 7 of 9 

Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  No; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  No.  The vote tied. The motion failed.   

 

Commissioner Braun motioned to put this matter on the Agenda for the next meeting 

under Old Business for discussion once again.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion. 

Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner 

Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion 

passed.   

 

3.         Consider entering into contract with Wenck Associates for a detailed Engineering 

Study for 8th Ave NW.  Director of Public Works Wright presented a proposal to enter 

into a contract with Wenck Associates that will include a detailed engineering study for 

the extension of 8
th

 Avenue NW from Old Red Trail to the north where new development 

is being considered Option 2 of the proposed contracted.  It will be an hourly cost not to 

exceed $25,426.  Wright confirmed with Finance Director Welch that the General Fund 

will support this project.  Wright recommended entering into the contract with Wenck 

Associates, Option No. 2.   

 

Commissioner Rohr motioned to approve entering into a contract with Wenck Associates 

for a detailed Engineering Study for 8th Ave NW.  Commissioner Braun seconded the 

motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; 

Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  

The motion passed.   

 

J.          RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1.         Consider second consideration and final passage of Ordinance No. 1146.  – An 

ordinance to create and enact Chapter 21-13 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating 

to Planned Unit Developments.  Commissioner Frank moved to approve the second 

consideration and final passage of Ordinance No. 1146.  – An ordinance to create and 

enact Chapter 21-13 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to Planned Unit 

Developments.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

2.         Consider second consideration and final passage of Ordinance No. 1145 – An 

Ordinance to Repeal Section 04-06-10(5) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to 

Salary Increases Due to Change in Status. Finance Director Welch stated that this matter 

was brought before this Board at the April 16, 2013 meeting for first introduction.  This 

would be replacing the existing promotional policy with the attached policy included in 

packet documentation.  Commissioner Frank moved to approve the second consideration 

and final passage of Ordinance No. 1145 – An Ordinance to Repeal Section 04-06-10(5) 

of the Mandan Code of Ordinances Relating to Salary Increases Due to Change in Status.   

Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Commissioner Braun commented that there is 

work in progress to revise the current payroll system.  When that process is completed it 

will be brought before this Board outlining the improvements that are made to the payroll 

system.   Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 7, 2013 

Page 8 of 9 

Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  

The motion passed.   

 

3.         Consider first consideration of Ordinance No. 1147, An ordinance annexing 

certain adjoining lands to the City of Mandan, North Dakota, and extending the 

corporate boundaries thereof  (tract of land being a part of S2-T138N-R81W).  

Commissioner Frank moved to approve the first consideration of Ordinance No. 1147, 

An ordinance annexing certain adjoining lands to the City of Mandan, North Dakota, and 

extending the corporate boundaries thereof  (tract of land being a part of S2-T138N-

R81W).  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: 

Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  

Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

4.         Consider first consideration of Ordinance No.1148 Zone Change for a part of 

Government Lot 1 and the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 3, Township 138N, Range 81W 

(proposed Lincoln Ridge Estates 6
th

 Addition)
 
– An ordinance to amend and reenact 

section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to District Boundaries and 

Zoning Map.  Commissioner Frank moved to approve the first consideration of 

Ordinance No.1148 Zone Change for a part of Government Lot 1 and the NE ¼ of the 

NE ¼ of Section 3, Township 138N, Range 81W (proposed Lincoln Ridge Estates 6
th

  

Addition)
 
– An ordinance to amend and reenact section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of 

Ordinances relating to District Boundaries and Zoning Map.  Commissioner Braun 

seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: 

Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

5.          Consider first consideration of Ordinance No.1149 Zone Change for Government 

Lot 2, less Outlot A and the NW ¼ of the NE ¼ in Section 3, Township 1389N, Range 

81W (Macedonia Hills Masterplan) – An ordinance to amend and reenact section 21-03-

02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to District Boundaries and Zoning Map. 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the first consideration of Ordinance No.1149 

Zone Change for Government Lot 2, less Outlot A and the NW ¼ of the NE ¼ in Section 

3, Township 1389N, Range 81W (Macedonia Hills Masterplan) – An ordinance to amend 

and reenact section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to District 

Boundaries and Zoning Map. Commissioner Braun seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

6.         Consider Resolution of Concurrence to award Project TEU-1-988(035)046, PCN 

19984 -Mandan Millennium Trail to the low bidder.  Commissioner Rohr moved to 

approve the Resolution of Concurrence to award Project TEU-1-988(035)046, PCN 

19984 -Mandan Millennium Trail to the low bidder.   

 

Commissioner Braun seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of May 7, 2013 

Page 9 of 9 

7.        Consider Resolution approving Amended Engineer’s Report and Resolution 

Directing Advertisement for Bids for Street Improvement District No. 176, Project 2012-

20 (Lakewood 6
th

 and 7th).  Commissioner Frank moved to approve the Resolution 

approving Amended Engineer’s Report and Resolution Directing Advertisement for Bids 

for Street Improvement District No. 176, Project 2012-20 (Lakewood 6
th

 and 7th). 

Commissioner Braun seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Absent; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

K.          OTHER BUSINESS 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 

Commissioner Frank moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:00 p.m. Commissioner Rohr 

seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 

The motion passed.  

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To annex subject lands as requested by the owner. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Request by Joseph Cicha to annex Auditor’s Lot B 

in Government Lot 1 in the NE ¼ of Section 3, Township 138 North, Range 81 West.  

With the annexation that was done of the Lincoln Ridge Estates 6
th

 Addition this small 

parcel was the remaining area that was not annexed. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  1. Ordinance 

 2. Vicinity Map 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Minimal. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the approval of the annexation.    

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve Ordinance No. 1150, annexing Auditor’s 

Lot B in Government Lot 1 in the NE ¼ of Section 3, Township 138 North, Range 81 

West.   

 

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: May 14, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Engineering & Planning 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider the annexation of Auditor’s Lot B in 

Government Lot 1 in the NE ¼ of Section 3, 

Township 138 North, Range 81 West. 

 

 

  

Public Hearing #1 & Ord. #4 

   



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the annexation of Auditor’s Lot B in Government Lot 1 in the NE ¼ of 

Section 3, Township 138 North, Range 81 West.  

Page 2 of 4 

 
ORDINANCE NO.  1150 

 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN ADJOINING LANDS TO THE CITY OF 

MANDAN, MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, AND EXTENDING THE 

CORPORATE BOUNDARIES THEREOF. 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 WHEREAS, the City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota has determined it to be 

its interests to annex the hereinafter described property, which is contiguous to the City of 

Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota, but not embraced within the limits thereof, and has met 

all requirements as directed by Section 40-51.2-03 of the North Dakota Century Code. 

 

 SECTION 1. Property Annexed.  The following described land is situated in the 

County of Morton, State of North Dakota, and contiguous to the corporate limits of the City of 

Mandan, North Dakota, is hereby added to, taken into, annexed and made part of the City of 

Mandan, namely: 

 

A tract of land being Auditor’s Lot B in Government Lot 1, in the NE ¼ of Section 3, Township 

138N, Range 81W of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Morton County, North Dakota that lies within 

the following described traverse:  

 

Beginning at the northwest corner of Lincoln Ridge Estates to the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota; thence South 01”03’13” East along the west boundary line of said Lincoln Ridge Estates 

a distance of 314.00 feet to the true point of beginning , said point being the northwest corner of 

Lot 9, Block 2 of said Lincoln Ridge Estates, said point also being the southeast corner of 

Auditor’s Lot “A” of Government Lot 1, Section 3, Township 138N, Range 81W; thence 

continuing South 01”03’13” East along the west boundary line of said Lot 9 a distance of 100.00 

feet to the southwest corner of said Lot 9; thence South 88”57’41” West a distance of 110.00 

feet; thence North 22”51’11” West a distance of 107.71 feet to the southwest corner of said 

Auditor’s Lot “A”; thence North 88”57’41” East along the south boundary line of said Auditor’s 

Lot “A” a distance of 150.00 feet to the true point of beginning. Said tract of land containing 

13,000 sq. ft. (0.30 Acres), more or less. 

 

 SECTION 2. Corporate Boundary Extended.  Upon the taking effect of this Ordinance, 

the corporate limits and boundary lines of the City of Mandan shall thereafter include said lands.   

 

     By:                                                                                            

      Arlyn Van Beek, President,  

                    Board of City Commissioners 
 

Attest 

 

_____________________________ 

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

First Consideration:         May 21, 2013              



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the annexation of Auditor’s Lot B in Government Lot 1 in the NE ¼ of 

Section 3, Township 138 North, Range 81 West.  

Page 3 of 4 

 
Second Consideration  

      and Final Passage:     June 4, 2013           

Date of Recording:              

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the annexation of Auditor’s Lot B in Government Lot 1 in the NE ¼ of 

Section 3, Township 138 North, Range 81 West.  

Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Request to change the zoning of Lots 6-8 and part of Lot 5, 

Block 1 and Lots 4-9 and part of Lots 3 & 10, Block 2 of Meadow Ridge 3
rd

 Addition in 

Section 22, Township 139N, Range 81W to RM (Multi-Family Residential).  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Request by owner Harmon Properties. The 

Planning & Zoning Commission voted to approve the zone change on April 22, 2013 

with 8 ayes and 1 nay.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1. Office Report 

   2. Map 

   3. Ordinance 

                               

FISCAL IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City 

Attorney for his review. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION  To approve the zone change for Lots 6-8 and part of Lot 5, 

Block 1 and Lots 4-9 and part of Lots 3 & 10, Block 2 of Meadow Ridge 3
rd

 Addition to 

RM(Multi-Family Residential). 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: May 14, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider a change of zoning for  Lots 6-8 and part 

of Lot 5, Block 1 and Lots 4-9 and part of Lots 3 & 

10, Block 2 of Meadow Ridge 3
rd

 Addition 

 

  

Public Hearing No. 2 & Ord. 

No. 5 

   



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013  

Subject: Lots 6-8 and part of Lot 5, Block 1 and Lots 4-9 and part of Lots 3 & 10, 
Block 2 of Meadow Ridge 3

rd
 Addition  

Page 2 of 4 

 

 

MANDAN PLANNING OFFICE REPORT 

May 16, 2013 

 

Applicant(s):  Harmony Properties, LLC 

 

Owner(s):  same 

 

Requested Action:  Zone Change Approval 

 

Name of Subdivision:  Meadow Ridge 3
rd

 Addition  

 

Legal Description:  Lots 6-8 and part of Lot 5, Block 1 and Lots 4-9 and part of 

Lots 3 & 10, Block 2 of Meadow Ridge 3
rd

 Addition in Section 

22, Township 139N, Range 81W 

 

Located:  southeast corner of 27
th

 Street NW and 8
th

 Avenue NW 

 

Parcel Acreage:  9.59 

 

Existing Land Use:  vacant 

 

Proposed Land Use: single, two-family and multi-family residential 

 

Adjacent Land Use: vacant, single-family, two-family and multi-family residential 

 

Existing Zoning: R3.2 (Two-Family Residential) and MC (Light Non-Nuisance 

Industrial/Heavy Commercial) 

 

Proposed Zoning: RM (Multi-Family Residential) 

 

Adjacent Zoning: R7 (Single Family Residential), R3.2 (Two-Family 

Residential), RM (Multi-Family Residential), CC (Heavy 

Commercial) and MC (Light Non-Nuisance Industrial/Heavy 

Commercial) 

 

Fee(s) Required: $250.00 Date Received:     April 3, 2013 

 

Adjacent Property Owner Notification: May 8, 2013  

 

Dates of Legal Notices:  May 3 & 10, 2013 

 

Recommendations:  The Planning Office recommends approval. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013  

Subject: Lots 6-8 and part of Lot 5, Block 1 and Lots 4-9 and part of Lots 3 & 10, 
Block 2 of Meadow Ridge 3

rd
 Addition  

Page 3 of 4 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013  

Subject: Lots 6-8 and part of Lot 5, Block 1 and Lots 4-9 and part of Lots 3 & 10, 
Block 2 of Meadow Ridge 3

rd
 Addition  

Page 4 of 4 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 1151 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF THE 

MANDAN MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO DISTRICT 

BOUNDARIES AND ZONING MAP. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

Morton County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Municipal Code is 

amended to read as follows:  

 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan shall be 

excluded from the R3.2 (Two-Family Residential) zoning and MC (Light Non-Nuisance 

Industrial/Heavy Commercial) and shall be included in the RM (Multi-Family 

Residential)  namely, 

 

Lots 6-8 and part of Lot 5, Block 1 and Lots 4-9 and part of Lots 3 & 10, 

Block 2 of Meadow Ridge 3
rd

 Addition in Section 22, Township 139N, 

Range 81W Meadow Ridge 3
rd

 Addition in Section 22, Township 139N, 

Range 81W . 

 

and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted. The city administrator is authorized 

and directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in 

accordance with this section.   

 

     ___ 

President, Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

 

                                             

City Administrator 

 

Public Hearing:   April 22, 2013_____ 

First Consideration:   May 21, 2013______   

Second Consideration 

and Final Reading:               June 4, 2013 _____   

Publication Date:     _____   

Recording Date:                              _____   

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Request to change the zoning of parts of Lot 1, Block 1 and 

Lot 1, Block 2 of School District 5
th

 Addition in Section 16, Township 139 North, Range 

81 West from R7(Single-Family Residential) and R3.2(Two-Family Residential) to RM 

(Multi-Family Residential). 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Request by Mandan School District to change the 

zoning of parts of Lot 1, Block 1 and Lot 1, Block 2 of School District 5
th

 Addition in 

Section 16, Township 139 North, Range 81 West from R7(Single-Family Residential) 

and R3.2(Two-Family Residential) to RM (Multi-Family Residential).  The remaining 

parts of the School property is already RM zoning.  This would be cleaning up the area to 

be all the same zoning.  The Planning & Zoning Commission voted 8 ayes and 1 nay to 

approve the zone change on April 22, 2013.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1. Office Report 

   2. Map 

   3. Ordinance 

                               

FISCAL IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City 

Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Our office recommends approving the zone change. 

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: May 14, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider a change of zoning for parts of Lot 1, 

Block 1 and Lot 1, Block 2 of School District 5
th

 

Addition in Section 16, Township 139 North, 

Range 81 West from R7(Single-Family 

Residential) and R3.2(Two-Family Residential) to 

RM (Multi-Family Residential). 

 

  

Public Hearing No. 3 & Ord. 

No. 6 

   



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013  

Subject: Consider a change of zoning for parts of Lot 1, Block 1 and Lot 1, Block 2 of 

School District 5th Addition from R7(Single-Family Residential) and R3.2(Two-Family 

Residential) to RM (Multi-Family Residential).  

Page 2 of 5 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the zone change for Lot 1, Block 1 and Lot 

1, Block 2 of School District 5
th

 Addition in Section 16, Township 139 North, Range 81 

West from R7(Single-Family Residential) and R3.2(Two-Family Residential) to RM 

(Multi-Family Residential). 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013  

Subject: Consider a change of zoning for parts of Lot 1, Block 1 and Lot 1, Block 2 of 

School District 5th Addition from R7(Single-Family Residential) and R3.2(Two-Family 

Residential) to RM (Multi-Family Residential).  

Page 3 of 5 

 

MANDAN PLANNING OFFICE REPORT 

May 16, 2013 

 

Applicant(s):  Mandan School District 

 

Owner(s):  same 

 

Requested Action:  Zone Change Approval 

 

Name of Subdivision:  School District 5
th

   

 

Legal Description:  parts of Lot 1, Block 1 and Lot 1, Block 2 of School District 5
th

 

Addition in Section 16, Township 139N, Range 81W 

 

Located:  27
th

 Street NW 

 

Parcel Acreage:   

 

Existing Land Use:  Mandan Middle School 

 

Proposed Land Use: same 

 

Adjacent Land Use: vacant and residential 

 

Existing Zoning: R3.2 (Two-Family Residential) and RM (Multi-Family 

Residential) 

 

Proposed Zoning: RM (Multi-Family Residential) 

 

Adjacent Zoning: R7 (Single-Family Residential), R3.2 (Two-Family 

Residential) and RM (Multi-Family Residential) 

 

Fee(s) Required: waived Date Received:     March 18, 2013 

 

Adjacent Property Owner Notification: April 9, 2013  

 

Dates of Legal Notices:  April 5 & 12, 2013 

 

Recommendations:  The Planning Office recommends approval. 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013  

Subject: Consider a change of zoning for parts of Lot 1, Block 1 and Lot 1, Block 2 of 

School District 5th Addition from R7(Single-Family Residential) and R3.2(Two-Family 

Residential) to RM (Multi-Family Residential).  

Page 4 of 5 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013  

Subject: Consider a change of zoning for parts of Lot 1, Block 1 and Lot 1, Block 2 of 

School District 5th Addition from R7(Single-Family Residential) and R3.2(Two-Family 

Residential) to RM (Multi-Family Residential).  

Page 5 of 5 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 1152 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF THE 

MANDAN MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO DISTRICT 

BOUNDARIES AND ZONING MAP. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

Morton County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Municipal Code is 

amended to read as follows:  

 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan shall be 

excluded from the R7 (Single-Family Residential) and R3.2 (Two-Family Residential) 

zoning and shall be included in the RM (Multi-Family Residential) namely, 

 

Parts of Lot 1, Block 1 and Lot 1, Block 2 of School District 5
th

 Addition 

in Section 16, Township 139N, Range 81W  

 

and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted. The city administrator is authorized 

and directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in 

accordance with this section.   

 

    ________ 

President, Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

 

         

City Administrator 

 

Public Hearing:   April 22, 213_______ 

First Consideration:   May 21, 2013_______  

Second Consideration 

and Final Reading:               June 4, 2013     

Publication Date:         

Recording Date:                                  

 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a five year tax exemption for construction of a 

new commercial structure pursuant to North Dakota Century Code 40-57.1. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Mr. Otto is asking for an exemption for the 

construction of a new convenience store with gas station, car wash, liquor store and 

coffee shop. The Notice to Competitors was published in the April 26th and May 3rd of 

the Mandan News and no competitors have submitted a written protest. Notices were also 

sent via email to Morton County, Mandan School District and Mandan Park District on 

April 25, 2013. 

 

SHORT DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Mr. Otto is proposing a new building structure. 

The proposed building will have a total of 4,500 square feet.   

 

 # OF JOBS TO BE CREATED:  10+ full-time 

 

This parcel is also known as Parcel #9604 AA at 2721 46
th

 Ave. SE, S 150’ of E 200’ of 

Lot 1, Block 1, Lakewood 1st Addition. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Application   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $18,617.00 per year 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

 

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: April 25, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Dept. 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Doug Lalim, Building Official/Assessor 

PRESENTER: Doug Lalim, Building Official/Assessor 

SUBJECT: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Bayside, LLC 

 

  

Public Hearing No. 4 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Bayside, LLC 

Page 2 of 10 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of a Property Tax Incentive for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Bayside, LLC in accordance with the recommendation from the Mandan 

Growth Fund Committee with conditions of the tier 2 exemption for five years due to 

number of jobs created meeting all criteria under the City of Mandan’s Commercial 

Property Tax Exemption Policy and Guidelines and also under State Statute. The tier 2 

level of exemption is 100% years 1-2, 75% year 3, 50% year 4 and 25% year 5. 

  

SUGGESTED MOTION: A motion to approve a Property Tax Incentive for New or 

Expanding Businesses for Bayside, LLC in accordance with the recommendation from 

the Mandan Growth Fund Committee with the conditions of an exemption for five years; 

tier 2 level, due to the number of jobs created meeting all criteria under the City of 

Mandan’s Commercial Property Tax Exemption Policy and Guidelines and also under 

State Statute.  The tier 2 level of exemption is 100% years 1-2, 75% year 3, 50% year 4 

and 25% year 5. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Bayside, LLC 

Page 3 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Bayside, LLC 

Page 4 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Bayside, LLC 

Page 5 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Bayside, LLC 

Page 6 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Bayside, LLC 

Page 7 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Bayside, LLC 

Page 8 of 10 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Bayside, LLC 

Page 9 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Bayside, LLC 

Page 10 of 10 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a two year tax exemption for construction of a 

new apartment building pursuant to North Dakota Century Code 40-57.1. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Mr. Zueger is asking for an exemption for the 

construction of a new 30-unit apartment building with underground parking, three story; 

units to be 1, 2, and 3-bedroom.  There will also be additional garages to be constructed. 

The Notice to Competitors was published in the April 26th and May 3rd of the Mandan 

News and no competitors have submitted a written protest. Notices were also sent via 

email to Morton County, Mandan School District and Mandan Park District on April 25, 

2013. 

 

SHORT DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Mr. Zueger is proposing a new 30-unit 

apartment building with underground parking and additional garages.  The proposed 

apartment building area will have 13,618 square feet and 2,178 square feet for garages. 

 

 # OF JOBS TO BE CREATED:  2.5  

 

This parcel is also known as Parcel #10020 at 2003 Marina Rd. SE, Lot 1, Block 2, 

Bridgeview Bay 1
st
 Addition. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Application   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $53,190.00 per year 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: April 25, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Dept. 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Doug Lalim, Building Official/Assessor 

PRESENTER: Doug Lalim,  Building Official/Assessor 

SUBJECT: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar 

Properties, Verity Homes 

 

  

Public Hearing No. 5 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Zueger Properties, 

Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 2 of 12 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of a Property Tax Incentive for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, and Verity Homes in accordance 

with the recommendation from the Mandan Growth Fund Committee with conditions of 

the tier 1 exemption for two years due to number of jobs created meeting all criteria under 

the City of Mandan’s Commercial Property Tax Exemption Policy and Guidelines and 

also under State Statute. The tier 1 level of exemption is 100% years 1-2. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: A motion to approve a Property Tax Incentive for New or 

Expanding Businesses for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, and Verity Homes in 

accordance with the recommendation from the Mandan Growth Fund Committee with the 

conditions of an exemption for two years; tier 1 level, due to the number of jobs created 

meeting all criteria under the City of Mandan’s Commercial Property Tax Exemption 

Policy and Guidelines and also under State Statute.  The tier 1 level of exemption is 

100% years 1-2. 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Zueger Properties, 

Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 3 of 12 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Zueger Properties, 

Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 4 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Zueger Properties, 

Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 5 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Zueger Properties, 

Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 6 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Zueger Properties, 

Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 7 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Zueger Properties, 

Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 8 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Zueger Properties, 

Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 9 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Zueger Properties, 

Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 10 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Zueger Properties, 

Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 11 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Zueger Properties, 

Goldstar Properties, Verity Homes 

Page 12 of 12 

 

 
 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Award bid for Brush truck to Dakota Speedway. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The Brush truck was advertised in the paper and on 

BisManOnline with a minimum acceptable bid of $2,500.  We received one bid from 

Dakota Speedway for $3,500.  We feel the bid is an acceptable bid for the truck and the 

Speedway did express interest in the truck. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Picture 

   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 

 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A  

 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A   

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Recommend awarding bid for the 1981 Brush truck to Dakota 

Speedway for $3,500. 

 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to award bid for the 1981 Brush truck to Dakota 

Speedway for $3,500. 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: May 15, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Director of Public Works 

SUBJECT: Award bid for 1981 Brush Truck to Dakota 

Speedway for $3,500. 

 

  

Bids No. 1  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject:  Award bid for 1981 Brush Truck to Dakota Speedway for $3,500. 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 



I Consent No. 2i j 

GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 17996 (02-2011) 

G-____ L __ )_ 
Site License Number 

(Attorney General Use Only) 

Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation is hereby authorized to conduct games of 
(Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organlz<:ition) 

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following 

location: West side Bar and Grill/ Mulliaans 

501 Burlinoton Street 

the address of which is: 

Mandan 58554 rvlorton 

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (County) 
Date( s) Authorized: Beginning _7:.:.l-"1/'-'1-"3---·-------- Ending _6_13_0_11_4 __________ _ 

Specific location where games of chance will be conducted and played at the site (required): --------
Whole bar area excludina the bathrooms 

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "O") : 2 

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body) 

1. Days of weel< of gaming operations --------------------------
2. Hours of gaming 

3. List each specific game type prohibited-------------------------

Attorney General Date Signature of City/County Auditor Date 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326·9240 



I Consent No. 2ii I 
GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 

G-____ L __ )_ 
Site License Number 

(Attorney General Use Only) OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 17996 (02-2011) 

Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation 
(Full, Legal Narne of Gaming Organization) 

is hereby authorized to conduct games of 

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following 

location: Midwav Lanes 

3327 Memorial Hwv 

the address of which is: 

Mandan 58554 Morton 
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (County) 

Date( s) Authorized: Beginning -~7~/1~/~13~---------- Ending _6_13_0_11_4 _________ _ 

Specific location where games of chance will be conducted and played at the site (required): --------
Whole bar area excludino the bathrooms 

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "O") : 2 

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body) 

1. Days of week of gaming operations --------------------------
2. Hours of gaming 
3. List each specific game type prohibited ________________________ _ 

Attorney General Date Signature of City/County Auditor Date 

PRINT Name I Official Position of person signing above 
-------------__...-----------------------------~-------

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original. signed. Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave. Dept. '125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 



Site Owner (lessor} 

RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 9413 {Rev. 06-2010) 

Midwav Lanes, Inc. 
Site Address I City 

3327 Memorial Hiahwav Mandan 
Organization (Lessee} 

STATE USE ONLY 
SITE LICENSE NO. 

G-____ L __ )_ 

Site Name Site Phone Number 

King Pin/ B52 (701) 663-0277 
State I Zip Code County 
ND 58554 Morton 

Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation 
I Rental Period 

7/1/2013 to 6/30/20'14 Monthly Rent Amount 

1. ls Bingo going to be conducted at this site? D No lRI Yes 
1a. If "Yes'' to number 1 above, is Bingo the prirnary game conducted? If "Yes," enter !he $ 

monthly rent amount to be paid. Then ans\l'ter questions 2 - 7 but do not enter any rent lRI No D Yes 
amounts. 

2. ts a raftle drawing going to be conducted at this site? lRI No D Yes $ 

3. ls Prize Boards involving a dispensing device conducted at this site? lRI No D Yes $ 

4. Is Twenty-One conducted at this site? , 
Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 X Rent per Table $ .."=..o;.::. ... D No lRI Yes $ 

-
Number of Tables with wagers over $5 ?l X Rent per Tabte $ .300 $ &oo 

5. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? 

lRI D Number of Tables X Rent per Table$ No Yes $ 

6. Is Pull Tabs involving both a jar bar and dispensing device conducted .at this site? D lRI _, /?.( 
If "Yes," skip questions 7 & 8. 

No Yes f 
-

7. Is Pun Tabs involving only a jar bar conducted al this site? lRI No D Yes $ 

8. Is PuH Tabs involving only a dispensing device conducted at this site? lRI No D Yes $ 

Total Monthly_Rent 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT' $ 7?:) 
This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR} and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be ditecUy opl:'lrated as part of the lessor's business. 

The l.ESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management). {management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a posWon to approve or deny a !ease may not conduct games al any of the organizalion's sites and. except fot officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the !ease, may not play games at that site. However,~ bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab or prize 
boards involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees !hat the lessor's oncall or temporaiy or permanent employee will not. directly or indirectly, conduct games at 0)0 site as an employee of 
the lessF.le on th~ same day the employee is working In the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed, 

If the LESSEE provides !he Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lossor 
agrees to repay the entire loan immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence ihe iessea's selection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize. or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to toan money lo, provicle gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be autom~tically terminated if the fessea's gaming license ls suspended at this site 
for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

Signature of Lessor Tille 

-

\)f\.a~~\-J I Date 
<'. - ···-..J ?~""-_...., CJ ' rve •. /!l._<.,_, ·{;-1-0 ·--I> i . 

' 
Signatur~.e•.('!bp-Ex·e~ Offiqi.aJL .. Title y-·li Date_, . 

I,.;..~ · ·v171, t~i'c.1- :/:.. /u--/3 
<:_\, (over) 



I Consent No. 2iii I 
GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 

G----·-L __ )_ 
Site License Number 

(Attorney General Use Only) OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 17996 (02-2011) 

Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation is hereby authorized to conduct games of 
(F~dl, Legal Name of Gaming Organization) 

chance under the license granted 

location: Broken Oar 

by the Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following 

the address of which is: 

4724 Pintail Loop Mandan 58554 Morton 
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (County) 

Date(s)Authorized: Beginning _7/_1_/1_3 __________ _ 6130/14 
Ending-------------

Specific location where games of chance will be conducted and played at the site (required): --------
Whole bar area excludino the bathrooms 

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "0") : 1 

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body) 

1. Days of week of gaming operations --------------------------
2. Hours of gaming 

3. List each specific game type prohibited 

Attorney General Date Signature of City/County Auditor Date 

PRINT Name J Official Position of person signing above ------------------------·---·--------------------------

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 



I J\ia .. ~--.:}\ .. ,' OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL STATE USE ONLY 

~" 1' SFN 9413 (Rav. 06-2010) SITE l.ICENSE NO. I<_,.,', ~.,;.:~ 
Q.<''""""'·'~\ {l'fj/' 
-~-~~S-:~ G-____ L __ )_ 

Site Owner (Lessor} Site Ni:lme Site Phone Number 

B And B Inc. Broken Oar (701J 667-2159 
Site Address I Ci{y Slate I Zip Code County 

4 724 Pintail Loop Mandan ND 58554 Morton 
Organization {lessee) I Rental Period 

~Aonthly Ren! Amount 
Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation 7/1/2013 to 6/30/2014 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? ~ No 0 Yes 
1a. If ~Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? If "Yes," enter tha $ 

monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 - 71.Jut do not enter any rent 0 No 0 Yes 
amounts. 

2. Is a rarne drawing going to be conducted at this site? ~ No 0 Yes $ 

3. Is Prize Boards involving a di$pensing devfce conducted at this site? ~ No 0 Yes $ 
-

4. ls Twenty-One conducted at this site? 

0 ~ $ 
Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 X Rent per Table $ No Yes 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 1 X Rent per Yabte S 300.00 $ 300.00 

5. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? 

lRl 0 Number of Tables X Rent per Table$ No Yes $ 

6. Is Pull Tab.s involving both a jar bar and dispensing device conducted at this site? 0 No lRl Yes $ 200.00 lf"Yes,'' skip questions 7 & 8. 

7. !s Pull Tabs involving only a jar bar conducted at this sito? ~ No 0 Yes $ 0.00 

8. Is Pull Tubs involving only a dispensing device conducted at this site? ~ No 0 Yes $ 

Total Monthly Rent 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: $ 500.00 

This RENTAL AGREE~1IENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be !easing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees !hat no game wHI be directly operated as part of the lessor's b~1siness. 

The LESSOR agrees Iha~ the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), (managenlent's) spouse, or an 
employee of tho lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a le.flse may not conduct garnes al any of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who di(l not approve the !cose, may not p!ay games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab or prize 
boards involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sporti:; pool chances on a board on behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that Iha lessor's oncall or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as Gin employee of 
!he lessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of lhe bar where alcoholic beverages are clispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides lhe Lessor with a temporary loan of fLmds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, tho Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan immediately when the lessee discontinues using the du.vice at th~ site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to in!luence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jacl<pot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, Of count drop box cash for the lessee. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automaHcally terrninated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site 
for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

0 I 

Signature of Lessor,/\~··x v~·· Tiiie I 0t/-/;7 /;~ l'/1i(};1ccit'/i !Jw /)/ ,f2... ""·-·---~~'" ' 
TiUe {) ·· .rft /f-· Date I ' 

-1-A;tt .. c. J /1,/lJ-·t-t:· ~ Y- 12-!:-> ·-C/ (over) 



I Consent No. 2iv I 

GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 17996 (02-20·11) 

Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation 
(Full, La:gal Name of Gaming Organization) 

G-_____ L __ )_ 
Site License Number 

(Attorney General Use Only) 

is hereby authorized to conduct games of 

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following 

location: Lonesome Dove 

3929 Memorial Hwv 

the address of which is: 

Mandan 58554 Morton 
(Street) (Cily) (Zip Code) (County) 

Date(s) Authorized: Beginning ~71_·1_/1_3 __________ _ Ending _6_13_0_11_4 _________ _ 

Specific location where games of chance will be conducted and played at the site (required): --------
Whole bar area excludino the bathrooms 

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "0") : 3 

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body) 

1. Days of week of gaming operations ---------------------------
2. Hours of gaming 

3. List each specific game type prohibited ________________________ _ 

---------~-Attorney General Date Signature of City/County Auditor Date 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 



~·· 

Site Owner (Lessor) 

RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 9413 (Rev. 06-2010) 

Lonesome Dove Inc. 
Site Address I City 

3929 Memorial Highway Mandan 

-···· 

STATE USE ONLY 
SITE LICENSE NO. 

G-____ L __ )_ 

Site Name Site Phone Number 

Lonesome Dove 1701 \ 663-2793 
Stale I Zip Code County 

ND 58554 Morton 
Organization (Lessee) I Rental Period Monthly Rent Amount 

Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation 7/1/2013 to 6/30/2014 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at tl'1is site? D No [RJ Yes 
1a. If "Yes" to number ·1 above, is Bingo !he primary game conducted? If "Yes,'' enter the $ 

monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 ~ 7 but do not enter any rent [RJ No D Yes 
amo1.1nts. 

2. ls a ratne drawing going to be conducted at this site? [RJ No D Yes $ 

3. Is Prize Boards involving a dispensing device conducted at this site? [RI No D Yes $ 

4. rs Twenty-One conducted at this site? 

D [RI $ 
Number of Tab!eis with wagers up to $5 X Rent per Table $ No Yes 

Number of Tables with wagers ovel' $5 3 - X Rent par Table$ 300.00 $ 900.00 

5. !s Paddlewheels conducted at this silo? 
[RI 0 Number of Tables X Rent per Table$ No Yes $ 

6. Is Pull Tabs involving both a jar bar and dispensing device conducted at this site? 

If "Yes," skip queslions 7 & 8. D No [RJ Yes $ 175.00 
--

7. !s Pull Tabs involving only a jar bar conducted at this site? [RI No D Yes $ 

8. !s PL1U Tabs involving only a dispensing device conducted at this site? [RI No 0 Yes $ 

Total Monthly Rent 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: $ 1,075.00 

This RENTAL AGREf.~AENT is between the Ow11er (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) !hat will be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game wm be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor). (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members. {management), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a !ease may not conduct games at any of the organt.:.::aUon's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not apJ)rove lhe !e<:ise, may not play games al that site. However, a bar employee may rodeem a winning pull tab or prize 
boards involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the !essor"s oncall or temporary or permanent employee wm not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at !he site as an employee of 
the lessee on the smne day the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides !he Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or bolh, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan hnn1ediately when the lessee- discontinues using the device at the site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to infl~ience thtl !~s:;ee's seiec!ion of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, Or" 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count d(OP box cash for the !eS$ee. 

At the LESSOR'S op1ion, the fessee agrees that this rf.!ntal agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's garning license is suspended at this site 
for rnore than fourtoen days or revoked. 

/) 
·" ,,/' 

Si:zfl:~:;~~-/f;;:; rm7 Date 

·" "'~· / </ 
,H:t-o__/, '? ..:<%~/S'_j 

Signat~Tl'lll.xeculive Official) Tille.;>~ 3e 
' tut . ~7~13 

0 (over) 



G-____ L __ )_ 
I Consent No. 2v I 

r-*~1{t~ GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 

~'\h,,~~1)1J~. OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
·"- <',;;:!,f SFN H996 (02-2011) 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

o~.'.f,~~.J»t 

Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation is hereby authorized to conduct games of 
(Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization) 

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following 

location: Seven Seas the address of which is: 

2611 Old Red Trail Mandan 58554 Morton 
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (County) 

Date(s) Authorized: Beginning _,_7'-'11c..11'-'3'---------- Ending _6_13_0_11_4 _________ _ 

Specific location where games of chance will be conducted and played at the site (required): --------
Whole bar area excludina the bathrooms 

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "O") : 2 

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body) 

1. Days of week of gaming operations --------------------------
2. Hours of gaming 

3. List each specific game type prohibited-------------------------

Attorney General Date Signature of City/County Auditor Date 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County Auditors • Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to \he Organization. 

3. Organizations· Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 



Site Owner (l€lssor) 

RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF AITORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 9413 (Rev. 06-2010) 

Best Western Seven Seas 
Site Address I City 

2611 Old Red Trail Mandan 
Organization (lessee) 

STATE USE ONLY 
SITE LICENSE NO. 

G-____ L __ )_ 

Site Name Site Phone Number 

Montanna Mikes (701) 663-7401 
State j Zip Code County 

ND 58554 Morton 

Fort Abraham Lincoln Foundation 
I Rental Period 

7/1/2013 to 6/30/2014 Monthly Rent Amount 

1. ls Bingo going to be conducted at this site? [Rl No D Yes 
1a. If ''Yes" to ntimbcr 1 above. is Bingo the primary game conducted? If "Yes," ont0r lhe $ 

monthly rent amolmt to be paid. Then answer questions 2 ~ 7 but do not enter any rent D No D Yes 
amounts. 

2. Is a raffte drawing going to be conducted at this site? [Rl No D Yos $ 

3. Is Prize Boards involving a dispensing devi<:::e conducted at thi:;;; site? [Rl No D Y0s $ 

4. Is T1iventy-One conducted at this slto? 

D D $ 
Nurnber of Tables with wagers up to $5 X Rent p0r Table $ No Yes 

Number of Tables with v1agers over $5 2 X Rent per Table $ 75.00 $ 150.00 

5. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? 
[Rl D $ 

Number of Tables X Rent per Table $ No Yes 

6. Is Pull Tabs involving both a jar bar and dispensing device conducted at this site? [Rl No D Yes $ 
If "Yes," skip questions 7 & 8. 

7. ls Pun Tabs involving only a jar bar condt1cted at this site? D No [Rl Yes $ 100.00 

8. ls Pull Tabs involving only a dispensing device conducted at this site? [Rl No D Yes $ 

Total Monthly Rent 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: $ 250.00 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner {LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that wm be le.::lsing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members. (management). (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who ts in a position to approve or deny a tease may not conduct games at any of Iha organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who dtd not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee ma.y redeem a winning pull tab or prize 
boards involving a dispensing device and sell raffle !ickets or sports pool chances on a board on behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's oncafl or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

JI the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or bolh, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site. 

Tho LESSOR agrees not to Interfere with or attempt to inftuonce the lessee's selection of games, determination of prfa:es, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee, 

At the LESSOR'S option the Jess,ee-a~ees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if lhe lessee's gaming IJcense is suspended at this site 
For more than fourteen d ~r~ oked. 

, 
Signature of Lesv 

~ \ (\j\.lv---
Title 

GM [)!/ u I) \ .. . 
Sign~TQp,~i0 C ITTcial} Title 

f/N.-.-~ 
Dot 

,..,,., vi~ ) . '1 ~22,,,-J;'J 
, ' 

<"""'j 
v (over) 



" WHERE THE WE!rr BEGINS" 

CITY OP 
MAND AX 

MANDAN CITY HALL - 205 2nd Avenue NW 
MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 58554 

701-667-32 15 • FAX: 701-667-3223 • www.cityofrnandan.com 

PROCLAMATION 

Mandan Dacotah Lions Club 
STRIDES: Lions Walk for Diabetes Awareness 

Saturday, May 18, 2013 

Consent No. 3 

CITY DEPARTMENTS 

ADMINISTRATION 667-3215 
ASSESSING/BUILDING INSPECTION 667-3230 
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 667-3485 
CEMETERY 667-6044 
ENGINEER/PLANNING & ZONING 667-3225 
FINANCE 667 -32 13 
FIRE 667 -3208 
HUMAN RESOURCES 667-3217 
LANDFILL 667-0184 
M UNICIPAL COURT 667-3270 
POLICE 667-3455 
PUBLIC WORKS 667-3240 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT 667-3278 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 667-3271 
UTILITY BILLING 667-3219 
WATER TREATMENT 667-3275 

WHEREAS, the Mandan Dacotah Lions Club is working to increase diabetes 
awareness, by sponsoring "STRIDES: Lions Walk for Diabetes Awareness" 
on Saturday, May 18; and 

WHEREAS, the Mandan Dacotah Lions Club, through "STRIDES" is 
participating in an international activity with Lions clubs throughout the 
world; and 

WHEREAS, the Mandan Dacotah Lions Club is keeping with the challenge 
Helen Keller issued to the association in 1925, to become "knights of the 
blind in the crusade against darkness;" and 

WHEREAS, the Mandan Dacotah Lions Club, established in 2004, is composed 
of men and women volunteers who dedicate their time to the betterment of 
our community and aiding those in need; and 

WHEREAS, the Mandan Dacotah Lions Club is a member of Lions Clubs 
International, the world' s largest service club organization with 1.35 million 
members in 45,000 clubs in 205 countries and geographical areas: 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Mayor Arlyn Van Beck, of the City of Mandan, USA, in 
recognition of this important event sponsored by the Mandan Dacotah Lions Club, 
do hereby proclaim Saturday, May 18, 2013 as "STRIDES: Lions Walk for 
Diabetes Awareness Day." 

Signed this 21 st day of May, in the year 2013. 

Attest: 

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

Arlyn Van Beek, President 
Board of City Commissioners 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   To consider a 100% Homestead Credit exemption for the 

year 2012 due to meeting all criteria.   

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   Kurt Pfleger meets all qualifications according to 

the guidelines established by the State for a 100% exemption through the Homestead 

Credit program. 

 

This parcel is also known as Lot 1, Block 1, Twin City Estates 2nd Addition at 106 A 

Schlosser Ave SE on Parcel #10933. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Application. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $1912.  Please note that this amount is reimbursed by 

the State and the City is not actually losing any revenue. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   Approval of the requested 100% Homestead Credit exemption 

for the year 2012. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:   I recommend a motion to approve the request by Kurt Pfleger 

to receive a 100% Homestead Credit exemption for the year 2012 due to meeting all 

criteria according to the guidelines established through the State. 

 

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: May 9, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Dept 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Doug Lalim, Building Official/Assessor 

PRESENTER: Doug Lalim, Building Official/Assessor 

SUBJECT: Homestead Credit Exemption for Kurt Pfleger 

 

  

Consent No. 4i 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2013 

Subject:  Homestead Credit Exemption for Kurt Pfleger 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2013 

Subject:  Homestead Credit Exemption for Kurt Pfleger 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2013 

Subject:  Homestead Credit Exemption for Kurt Pfleger 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a 100% disabled veteran exemption for 

the year 2012. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Mr. Foote meets all criteria according to North 

Dakota Century Code 57-02-08 (20)(b) to receive a 100% disabled veteran exemption.  

Mr. Sylvester Foote received a 90% veteran’s exemption for 2012; however, he was to 

receive 100% veteran’s exemption instead. 

 

This property is also known as Lot 1, Block 1, Plainview Hts. 1
st
 Addition at 1309 19

th
 St. 

SE on Parcel #5333. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Application.   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $183 for the year 2012.  Please note that this amount 

is reimbursed by the State and the City is not actually losing any revenue. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval to receive a 100% disabled veteran exemption for the 

year 2012. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I recommend a motion to approve the application from Mr. 

Foote to receive a 100% disabled veteran exemption for the year 2012 by meeting all 

criteria according to North Dakota Century Code 57-02-08(20)(b). 

 

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: May 8, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Dept 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Doug Lalim, Building Official/Assessor 

PRESENTER: Richard L Barta, Building Official/Assessor 

SUBJECT: Disabled Veteran Exemption for Sylvester Foote 

 

 

  

Consent No. 4ii 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Disabled Veteran Exemption for Sylvester Foote 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Disabled Veteran Exemption for Sylvester Foote 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Disabled Veteran Exemption for Sylvester Foote 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 



I Consent No. 5i 

GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 17996 (02-2011) 

G-____ L __ )_ 
Site License Number 

(Attorney General Use Only) 

Cystic Fibrosis Association of North Dakota is hereby authorized to conduct games of 
(Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization) 

chance under the license granted 

location: Stage Stop 

by the Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following 

the 

58554 
address of which is: 

601 6th Avenue SE Mandan Morton 
(Street) 

Date(s) Authorized: Beginning __ 7~/_1~/_1_3 ________ _ 
(City) (Zip Code) 

Ending 6/30/14 
(County) 

Specific location where games of chance will be conducted and played at the site (required): ________ _ 
Entire bar area, excluding restrooms. 

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "O") 1 

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body) 

1. Days of week of gaming operations -------------------------
2. Hours of gaming 

3. List fill.Qh specific game type prohibited ________________________ _ 

Attorney General Date Signature of City/County Auditor Date 

PRINT Name I Official Position of person signing above ·--------------------------------------------------

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 9413 (Rev. 06-2010) 

-STATE USE ONLY 
SITE LICENSE NO. 

.-

G-____ L __ )_ 

Site Owner (Lessor) Site Name Site Phone Nun1ber 

Sta9e Stop Liquors, Inc. Staqe Stop (70'1) 663-7768 
Site Address I City State I Zip Code County 

601 6th Avenue Se Mandan ND 58554 Morton 
Organization (Lessee) ' Rental Period 

Cystic Fibrosis Association Of North Dakota 7/1/2013 to 6/30/2014 Monthly Rent Amount 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? 0 No ~ Yes 
1a. !f "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? Jf "Yes," enter the $ 

monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 • 7 but do not enter any rent ~ No 0 Yes 
amounts. 

2. Is a rattle drawing going to be conducted at this site? ~ No 0 Yes $ 

3. Is Prize Boards involving a dispensing device conducted at this site? ~ No 0 Yes $ 

4. ls Twenty-One conducted at this site? 

0 ~ $ 
Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 X Rent per Table $ No Yes 

Number of Tables with •Nagers over $5 1 X Renl per Table$ 300.00 $ 300.00 

5. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? 

~ 0 Number of Tables X Renl per Table$ No Yes $ 

6. Is Pull Tabs involving both a jar bar and dispensing device conducted at this site? 
~ lf"Yes," skip questions 7 & 8. 

No 0 Yes $ 

-
7. Is Pull Tabs involving only a jar bar conducted at this site'? 0 No ~ Yes $ 175.00 

8. Is Pu!! Tabs involving only a dispensing device conducted at this site? ~ No D Yes $ 

Total Monthly Rent 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: $ 475.00 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be !easing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game wlll be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, {lessor's) common household members, {managernent), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab or prize 
boards involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that !he lessor's oncan or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the emptoyee is working in the area of the bar where alcohalic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a ten1porary Joan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to Interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes, Including a bingo jackpot prlze, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site 
for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

-fi":• of Les~ J I/ / ~ Titre Date 

. .,.,. ,,( /C -4;2 - ,<Jc;/;/l <;" - ':) "')_ } < 
~i9nature of LeSS ~xe~ 9f'_cial) Title Dale -

/ ~ - President ~ - :i. :). . I "3, "I .r ... 
!/ 

. 
(over) 



I Consent No. 5ii 

G-____ L __ )_ 
GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 17996 (02-2011) 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

Cystic Fibrosis Association of North Dakota is hereby authorized to conduct games of 
(Full. Legal Name of G<J1ning Organization) 

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following 

location: Colonial Lounge the address of which is: 
4631 Memor.i.al Hwy Mandan 

(Street) (City) 
Date(s)Authorized: Beginning __ 7_/_1_/_1_3 _______ _ 

58554 
(Zip Code) 

Ending _ 6 I 3 0 I 1 4 

Morton 
(County) 

Specific location where games of chance will be conducted and played at the site (required): ---------
Entire bar area, excluding restr_o_o_m_s_. _________ _ 

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "O") 

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body) 

1. Days of week of gaming operations 

2.Hoursofgaming ---------------------------------
3. List each specific game type prohibited ________________________ _ 

Attorney General Date Signature of City/County Auditor Date 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 



( 

Site Owner (Lessor) 

RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATIORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 94·13 (Rev. 06·2010) 

Colonial Lounqe Inc. 
Site Address I City 

4631 Memorial H;w Mandan 
Organization (Lessee) 

STATE USE ONLY 
SITE LICENSE NO. 

G-____ L __ )_ 

Site f'ikime Slte Phone Number 

Colonial Lounqe (701) 663·0355 
State I Zip Cods Coun!y 

ND 58554 Morton 

Cystic Fibrosis Association Of North Dakota 
I Rental Period 

7/1/2013 to 6/30/2014 Monthly Rent Amount 

1. Is Singo going to be conducted at this site? IRl No D Yes 
1a. lf ''Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary g.!lme conducted? lf"Yes," enter the $ 

monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 A 7 but do not enter any rent D No D Yes 
amounts. -

2. !s a raffle drawing gofng to be conducted at this site? IRl No D Yes $ 

·-
3. Is Prize Boards involving a dispensing device conducted at tt1is site? IRl No D Yes $ 

-·- -
4. ls Twenty-One conducted at this site? 

D IRl $ 
N1,1mber of Tables wiH\ wagers up to $5 x Rent per rabte $ No Yes 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 1 X Rent per Table$ 300.00 $ 300.00 

5. Is Paddlewhee!s c<lnducted at this site? 

IRl D Number of Tables 
X Rent per Table$ No Yes $ 

6. Is Pun Tabs involving both a jar bCJr zind dispensing device conducled at this site? D No IRl Yes $ 200.00 tf"Yes," skip questions 7 & 8. 

7. ls Pull Tabs involving on!y a }ar bar conducted at lhis site? D No D Yes $ 

8. Is Pull labs !n•1o!ving only a dispensing device conducted at lhis site? D No D Yes $ 

- ·---·--···· 
Total Monthly Rent 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: $ 500.00 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between lhf!l Owne,r (l.F.SSOR) :i!nd Organization (LESSEE) that will he leasing the site to conduct g.ames of chaoce. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The lESSOR agrees that the {lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), {management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease n1ay not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of director$ members who did not approve the !ease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee meiy redeem a winning pu/f !ab or prize 
boards involving a dispensing device and sell reiffie Uckets or sports pool chances on a board on behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that lhe lessor's onca!I or temporary or permanent employee wilt not, directly or indirec!ly, conduct gan1es at the si!e as an employee of 
the !essee on the same day the employee is wor~<.ing in the area of the barwhare a!coho!ic beverages are dispensed or consumed, 

If !he LESSEE provides the Lessor wilh a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tab~ or prize boards, or Oath. involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to r~pay the entire loan irnmediately when the le$see discontinue$ using the device at the site. 

The- LESSOR ~gree~ no! iv iii(erfere with or attempt to influence ihe lessee's selection of games, determina!ion of prizes. including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

'fhe LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or coui\t drop box cash for the lessee. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that thfs rental agreement may be automaUcalfy terminated if the lessee's gaming Hc.ense is suspended at lhis site 

for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

1r;,;;;~£ "/Y, 1/fJA 
TiUO Date 

'-41 ?)(Ul1J2AJ ??z ~201: 
Signature of Less 't/,?'J~!;;Ji"];'.ial) I Tille " Oate 

I '(}/" /, ~ President ~- ~:::..\~ 

I/ 
,. 

(over) 



I Consent No. 6 

GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
G-____ L __ )_ 

OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 17996 (02-2011) 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

Horse Race North Dakota is hereby authorized to conduct games of 
(Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization) 

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following 

location: Dean's Steakhouse 

2815 Memorial Hiahwav 

the address of which is: 

Mandan 
(Street) (City) 

Date(s)Authorized: Beginning _71_1_11_3 __________ _ 

58554 
(Zip Code) 

Ending 6/30/14 

Morton 
(County) 

Specific location where games of chance will be conducted fill!i played at the site (required): Eastern most wall. 
across from southern most end of bar in bar area. 

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "O") : O 

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body) 

1. Days of week of gaming operations --------------------------
2. Hours of gaming 
3. List fil!Qh specific game type prohibited ________________________ _ 

Attorney General Date Signature of City/County Auditor Date 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organjza!ion 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 



-

STATE USE ONLY 

RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATIORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 9413 (Rev. 06-2010) SITE LICENSE NO. 

G-____ L __ )_ 

Site Owner (Lessor) Site Name Site Phone Number 

Dean's Steakhouse Lie Dean's Steakhouse (701) 751-4567 
Site Address I City State I Zip Code (. County 

2815 Memorial Hiohwav Mandan ND 58554 Morton 
Organization (Lessee) I Rental Period Monthly Rent Amount 

Horse Race North Dakota 7/1/2013 to 6/30/2014 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? !Rl No D Yes 
1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, Is Bingo the primary game conducted? If "Yes," enter the $ 

monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do not enter any rent D No D Yes 
amounts. 

2. Is a raffle drawing going lo be conducted at this site? !Rl Na D Yes $ 

3. Is Prize Boards Involving a dispensing device conducted at this site? !Rl Na D Yes $ 

4. Is Twenty-One conducted at lhls site? 

!Rl O Yes $ 
Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 X Rent per Table $ Na 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 ?< Rent per 1able $ $ 

5. Is Paddlewheels conducted al this site? 
!Rl D Number of Tables X Rent per Table $ Na Yes $ 

6. Is Pull Tabs Involving both a jar bar and dispensing deviCe conducted at this site? !Rl No D Yes $ 
If "Yes," skip questions 7 & 8. 

7. Is Pull Tabs involving only a jar bar conducted at this site? !Rl Na D Yes $ 

8. Is Pull Tabs involving only a dispensing device conducted at this site? D No !Rl Yes $ 150.00 

Total Monthly Rent 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMEN'r. $ 150.00 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site ta conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game wm be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

. "' The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse. (lessor's) common household members, (management), (management's) spouse. or an 
employee of the lessor who Is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any-of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve lhe lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab or prize 
boards Involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on behalf of an org~ization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's oncall or temporary or permanent employee wHI not, d!reclly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provldes the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, Involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan Immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at tho site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to Interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes, inc!udlng a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to. provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site 
for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

Signature of Lessor 
i// 

Title 

/[J /)Q /) /) J L-i. 
Date 

I\ 0 1~1-13 l I ···1 / -·(, ~·: ·/ ',· ' 11 ! \_/ ~ ! L 

Signat~:see (T' Executive O;(t/l J J) 
1/\ // A 0, f>jJ ( ')\.,,, i 

Title V 
f'/?£JtrJtf}JT f!R/t/O 1q/.30/11 

- . . 
(over) 



I Consent No. 7 

GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 17996 (02·2011) 

Mandan Baseball Club. Inc. 
(Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization) 

G-____ L __ )_ 
Site License Number 

(Attorney General Use Only) 

is hereby authorized to conduct games of 

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following 

location: Captain Freddv's Riverside Restaurant & Bar the address of which is: 

2500 Pirates Loop Mandan 58554 Morton 
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (County) 

Date(s) Authorized: Beginning _7~/~1/~1~3 _________ _ Ending _6_13_0_11_4 _________ _ 

Specific location where games of chance will be conducted fill2 played at the site (required): Twentv-One table is 
located on the southeastern most wall. Disoensinq Devices are located on eastern most wall. Games will be olaved 
in bar and patio area. excludinq the restrooms. 

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "O") : 1 

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body) 

1. Days of week of gaming operations --------------------------
2. Hours of gaming 
3. List fil!Qb specific game type prohibited ________________________ _ 

Attorney General Date Signature of City/County Auditor Date 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 



Site OWner (Lessor) 

RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATIORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 9413 (Rev. 06·2010) 

Caotain Freddv's, Inc. 
Site Address I City 

2500 Pirates LOOP Mandan 
Organization (Lessee) Rental Period 

STATE USE ONLY 
SITE LICENSE NO. 

G-____ L __ )_ 

Site Name Site Phone Number 

Captain Freddv's 17011 751-3348 
State I Zip Cade County 

ND 58554 Morton 

Mandan Baseball Club, Inc. 7/1/2013 to 6/30/2014 Monthly Rent Amount 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? IRl No D Yes 
1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Blngo the primary game conducted? If "Yes," enter the $ 

monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do not enter any rent D No D Yes 
amounts. 

2. ls a raffle drawing going to be conducted at this site? IRl No D Yes $ 

3. Is Prize Boards involving a dispensing device conducted at this site? IRl No D Yes $ 

4. Is Twenty-One conducted at this site? 

D IRJ Yes $ 200.00 
Number of Tables With wagers up to $5 1 X Rent per Table $ 200.00 No 

Number of Tables With wagers over $5 X Rent per Table $ $ 

5. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? 
IRl X Rent per Table $ Number of Tables 

No D Yes $ 

6. Is Pull Tabs involving both a jar bar and dispensing device conducted at this site? 
lf"Yes," skip questions 7 & 8. D No IRl Yes $ 200.00 

7. Is Pull Tabs involving only a jar bar conducted at this site? IRl No D Yes $ 

8. Is Pull Tabs involving only a dispensing device conducted at this site? ~ No n Yes $ 

Total Monthly Rent 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMEN"r. $ 400.00 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT Is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, {lessor's) common household members, (management), (managemenrs> spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of lhe organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab or prize 
boards involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's oncall or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct gamas at the sita as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan Immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes. includ!ng a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

At t;:;~r option, the lessee agree/at this r t agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's garning license ls suspended at this site 
for more than o rteen days or revoked. 

Si~na\2:2 s~:AJ.: ;01. J !JJ,~X(~ Tttla/\.A Date 

fAV\11\, 1tf 41~~1rs -
s 1-ure_of ~ s":4(fop Exe:_".liva Official) Title Date 

._ ),(_,c~ ' ,~ _, :\i" \lA_il./)_c.,Q_c~.J\ 'I- J' . \) 
(over) 

-



I Consent No. Bi 

G-___ ,_L __ )_ 
GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF AlTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 17996 (02-2011) 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

Mandan Hockev Club. Inc. is hereby authorized to conduct games of 
(Full, Legal Narne of Gaming Organization) 

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following 

location: The Silver Dollar . the address of which Is: 

200 E. Main Street Mandan 58554 Morton 
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (County) 

Date(s)Authorized: Beginning 7/1/13 Ending _6_13_0_11_4 _________ _ 

Specific location where games of chance will be conducted filll! played at the site (required): ~B=a=r~A~re=a~-----

----·---------
Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero. enter "0") : 1 

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body) 

1. Days of week of gaming operations ----------
2. Hours of gaming 
3. List fil!..Gll specific game type prohibited _______________________ _ 

Attorney General Dale Signature of City/County Auditor Date 

PRINT Name f Official Position of person signing above ---------------------------------------------------
INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 



i ~ · .. :111 OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL STATE USE ONLY 
~ ~ ·=:.,c.~"'1 SFN 9413 (Rev. 06-2010) SITE LICENSE NO. Q'..~':t\ ·a.."" 

Op-~t-, G-____ L __ )_ 

RENTAL AGREEMENT 

------- - Site Phone Number Site Owner (Lessor) Site Name 

Luke Beraer The Silver Dollar 1701I663-5428 

Site Address I City State I .Zip Code County 

200 W Main Street Mandan ND 58554 Morton 
Organization (l.essee) ' Rental Pefiod 

Mandan Hockev Club, Inc. 7/1/2013 to 6/30/2013 
Monlhly Rent Amount 

1. Is Singo going to be conducted at this site? lRl No D Yes 
1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? 11 "Yes," enter lhe $ 

monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 ~ 7 but do not enter any rent lRl No D Yes 
a1nounts. 

2. fs a raffle drawfng going to be conducted at this site? lRl No D Yes $ 

3. Is Prize Boards involving a dispensing device conducted at this site? lRl No D Yes $ 

4. Is Twen1y~One conducted at this site? 

D lRl $ 
Number of Tabfes wilh wagers up to $5 X Rent per Table $ No Yes 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 1 X Rent per Table $ 300.00 $ 300.00 

5, Is Paddlewhee1s conducted at this site? 
lRl Number of Tables X Rent per Table$ No D Yes $ 

6. fs Pull Tatis involving both a jar bar and dispensing delfico conducted at this site? 
If "Yes," skip questions 7 & 8. D No lRl Yes $ 200.00 

7. Is Pull labs involving only a jar bar conducted at this site? lRl No D Yes $ 

8. Is Pull labs involvfng only a dispensing device conducted at !his site? lRl No D Yes $ 

Total Monthly Rent 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: $ 500.00 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between !he <Avner (LESSOR) and Organization {tESSEE} !hill wm ba leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The U:!SSOR agrees that no game wm be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that lhe (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), (management's} spouse, or an 
employee of the- fessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for officets and 
board of directors members who did not approve the !ease, may not play games ilt that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab or prize 
boards Involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on behalf of an organization. 

'fhe LE:SSOR agrees that the lessor's oncall or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indiredfy, conduct games at !he site as an employee Of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working ln lhe are8 of the bar where atcohol!c beverages are dispensed or consumed, 

If the LESSt::E provides !he Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pun tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing deVice, the Loss or 
agrees to repay tho ontiro roan immodfatefy when tho lossco discontinues using th@ devlco at tho site-. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or at!empt to influence the lessee's s.election of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of ne~ proceeds. 

The LESSOR agret;!$ uoi iu Coan money to, proviae gammg equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee, 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended al this site 
for more "/fourteen days or revoked .. 

Sig[aj>lfli of Lessor . 
1
p.!--/ 

/.,~&/,} µ;;1 Title Date 

Sign~~~~:ss~culive Official) Title Date 

President ;s .. i,J- I-::> 

0 (over) 



G-_. ___ L __ )_ 
I Consent No. 8ii 

GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 17996 (02·2011) 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

Mandan Hockev Club. Inc. is hereby authorized to conduct games of 
(Fu!I, Legal Name of Gaming Organization) 

chance under the license gran!ed by the Attorney 

location: Old Town Tavern 

General of the State of North Dakota at the following 

the address of which is: 

1091stAvenue NW Mandan 
(Street) (City) 

Date(s) Authorized: Beginning _7:..:i...:.1:..:i1c::3 __________ _ 

58554 
(Zip Code) 

Ending 6/30/14 

Morton 
(County) 

Specific location where games of chance will be conducted .0!19 played at the site (required): _,B,,,a,,,_r..cA,,_re,,_,a.,__ ____ _ 

Number of twenty-one tables (roquirod) (if zero, enter "O") : ____ 1 _____________ _ 

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body) 

1. Days of week of gaming operations -----------

2. Hours of gaming 

3. List~ specific game type prohibited _______________________ _ 

Attorney General Date Signature of City/County Auditor Date 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 



-
Site Owner (lessor) 

Old Town Tavern 
Site Address 

RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 9413 (Rev. 06-2010) 

1091stAvenue Nw 
I City 

Mandan 
Organization (Lessee) 

STATE USE ONLY 
SITE LICENSE NO. 

G-____ L __ )_ 

Site Name Sile Phone Number 

Old Town Tavern 1701 \ 663-2840 
State JZip Code County 

ND 58554 Morton 

Mandan Hockev Club, Inc. 
I Rental Period 

7/1/2013 to 6/30/2013 Monllliy Rent Amount 

1. ts Bingo going to be c..onducted at "this site? D No [RI Yes 
·ta. If "Yes'' to n~1mber 1 atJovo, is Bingo the primary game c-0nductect? If "Yes," enter the $ 

monthly rent amount lo be paid. Then answer questions 2 v 7 but do not enter any rent [RI No D Yes 
amounts. 

2. Is a t~ffie drawing going to be conducted at !his site? [RI No D Yes $ 

3. Is Prize Boards involving a dispensing device conducted at mis site? [RI No D Yes $ 

4. Is Twenty-One conducled at !his site? 

D [RI $ X Rent per Table $ No Yes Number of Tabres wilh wagers up to $5 

Number of Tables with wagers ovor $5 1 X Rent per Table $ 300.00 $ 300.00 

5. ls Paddtewheels conducted at this site? [RI D Number of Tables X Rent per T<lble $ No Yes $ 

6. Is Pull Tabs involving both a jar bar and dispensing device conducted at this site? D No [RI Yes $ 200.00 Jf"Yes," skip queslions 1 & 8. 

7. Is Pull Tabs involvlng only a jar bar conducted at this site? [RI No D Yes $ 

8. Is Pull Tabs Involving otlly a dtspensing device conducted at this site? [RI No D Yes $ 

Total Monthly Rent 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: $ 500.00 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR} and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site to corictuct games of chance. 

The LC.SSOR agrees that no game will be direcUy operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor). (lessor's) spQuse, (lessor's) common household members, (manageinent), {management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a posilion to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve lhe lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee n1ay rodeem a winning pull tab or prize 
boards involving a dispensing device and sen ri;itne tickets or sports pool chances on a board on behalf of an organizaUon. 

"fhe LESSOR agrees that !he lessor's oncalf or temporary or permanent employee will not, dicecl!y or lndlrectfy, conduct games at lhe site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee Is working In lhe area of the bar where alcohol!c beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the lessor with a temporary loan of funds for fedeemlng pull tabs or prize boards., or bolh, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the ontiro loan lmmedlatofy whon the losseo dlscontlnuos U$illg the dovlco at tho slttl. 

The;J~ESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games. dE:iterminallon of prizes, Including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbufSement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrties not i.o lu<=H1 muriey to, provide gaming equipmont to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

At the: LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreen1ant may be automatically terminated if the lessee's gaming license ls suspended at this sl!e 
for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

S~oature of Lessor Tille Date 

·- A "'"\\,, .. - . M ~. - " r.· ,,,(' ,?:, -~cf JI). 
Sign e of Less~e (Top Executive Ohicial) nue d Date 

'---- " .(~~ President '5-ll·· i-7> - -v ) (over) 
I 



I Consent No. 8iii I 
GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATfORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 17996 (02-2011) 

Mandan Hockev Club. Inc.·--
(Full. L~al Namo of Gaming Organization) 

G-____ L __ )_ 
Site License Number 

(Attorney General Use Only) 

is hereby authorized to conduct games of 

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following 

location: The Ridae Motel Coro 

2630 Old Red Trail 

the address of which is: 

Mandan 
(Street) (City) 

Date(s) Authorized: Beginning ..,.;.;71:..:1.:..11'-"3'------------

58554 
(Zip Code) 

Ending 6130114 

Morton 
(County) 

Specific location where games of chance will be conducted and played at the site (required): _,B"'a"'r-'-A""re,,_,a,_ _____ _ 

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "0") : ____ 2 ______________ _ 

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body) 

1. Days of week of gaming operations -------------------------
2. Hours of gaming 

3. List each specific game type prohibited _______________________ _ 

Attorney General Date Signature of City/County Auditor Date 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

i. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Qffu;;_EZ..Qf.E,1JQrrl_<'l\i.9Jlllfilfil with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 9413 (Rev. 06-2010) 

STATE USE ONLY 
SITE LICENSE NO. 

G-____ L __ )_ 
---------··---------------r=-..,.,-.,----------,=""""":-:-;cNc:::;:be-:::-"-0 

Site Owner (Lessor) Site Name Site Phone um r 

The Ridoe Motel Coro. The Rid e 1701\ 663-8686 
Site Address I City State Zip Code County 

2630 Old Red Trail Mandan ND 56554 Morton 
Organization (Lessee) Rental Period Monthly RenlAmount 

Mandan Hockev Club, Inc. 7/1/2013 10 6/30/2013 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? 
1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is B!ngo the primary game conducted? lf"Yes," enter the 

n1onthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 ~ 7 but do nol enter ~ny rent 
amounts. 

2. Is a rame drawing going to be conducted at this site? 

3. Is Prize Boards involving a dispensing device conducted at this sil€:? 

4. Is TwenlyhOne conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 X Rent per Table $ 

Number of Tabios wilh wagers over $5 2 X Rent per Table$ 300.00 

5. Is Paddlewhee!s conducted at th!s ajte? 

Number of Tables X Rent per Tabfe $ 

6. Is PulfTabs involving both a jat bar and dispensing device conducled at this site? 
Jf ''Yes," skip questions 7 & a. 

7. Is Pull Tabs Involving onfy a jar bar conducted at this site? 

8. Is Pull Til:bs Involving only a dispensing device conducted at this site? 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT\ 

0 No IRl Yes 

IRl No 0 Yes 
$ 

IRl No D Yes $ 

IRl No D Yes $ 

D No IRl Yes $ 

$ 600.00 

IRJ No D Yes $ 

D No IRJ Yes $ 175,00 

IRJ No D Yes $ 

Total Monthly Rent 
$ 775.00 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT Is belween !he Owner {LESSOR) and Organi~ation {LESSEE} that will be- leasing the site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees tJ)a\ no game wUI be directly operated as part of the fessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that Iha (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's} common househotd members, {management), (management's) spowse, or an 
employee of the lessor wtlo is in a posil!on to approve or deny a tease may not conduct games at any ot the organization's sites and, except for officers and 
board of dltectoffi members who did not approve the !ease, may not play games at that site. However. a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab or prize 
boards involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sporls pool chances on a board on behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's oncall or temporary or permanent emptoyee will not, directly or indireclly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
lhe lessee on the same day the employee fs working in the area of the bar when;~ alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary roan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or pri~e boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Less(lr 
agroos to repay 1119 onUre loan immodtatoty when tho lessee dlscontinuoS; uslng tho device at the .site. 

lhe LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, detenninalion of prizes, incfuding a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursernent of net proceeds. 

rhe LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provicte gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

At the LESSOR'S option, the !essee agrees that th.is rental agreement may be automatlcalfy terminated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site 
for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

lille 

r,l-(.,(.,cfcu/ 

Date 



I Consent No. av 

GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
G-____ L __ )_ 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

SFN 17996 (02-2011) 

Mandan Hockev Club. Inc. is hereby authorized to conduct games of 
(Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization) 

chance under the license granted by the Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following 

location: Vickv's Soorts Bar 

106 2nd Avenue NW 

the address of which is: 

Mandan 58554 Morton 
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (County) 

Date(s) Authorized: Beginning _7/_1_/1~3 __________ _ Ending _6_13_0_11_4 _________ _ 

Specific location where games of chance will be conducted and played at the site (required): __,B,,,a,,.,r"--A"'re,,,a,__ ____ _ 

Number of twenty-one tables (required) (if zero, enter "O") : 1 

RESTRICTIONS: (to be completed ONLY if restrictions are set by the local governing body) 

1. Days of week of gaming operations -------------------------
2. Hours of gaming 

3. Listfilll<b specific game type prohibited _______________________ _ 

Attorney General Date Signature of City/County Auditor Date 

PRINT Name I Official Position of person signing above 
----------------------~-~---------------------------

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County Auditors - Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County Auditors - Return the original Site Authorization form to the Oraanization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 



Site Owner (lessor) 

RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
SFN 9413 (Rev. 06·2010) 

Vicky's Soorts Bar 
Site Address I City 

106 2nd Avenue Nw Mandan 
Organization {Lessee) 

STATE USE ONLY 

SITE LICENSE NO. 

G-____ L __ )_ 

Site Name Site Phone Number 

Vicky's Bar 1701 \ 663-4877 
State 1 Zip Code County 

ND 58554 Morton 

Mandan Hockey Club, Inc. 
I Rental Period 

7/1/2013 to 6130/2013 Monthly Rent Amount 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? [RI No D Yes 
1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? If "Yes," enter the $ 

monthly rent arnount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 w 7 but do not enter any rent [RI No D Yes 
amounts. 

2. Is a raffle drawing going to be conducted at this site? [RI No D Yes $ 

3. Is Prize Boards Involving a dispensing device conducted at thls site? [RI No D Yes $ 

4. Is Twenty·One conducted at this site? 

D [RI Yes $ 
Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 X Rent per Table $ No 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 1 X Rent per Table$ 300.00 $ 300.00 

5. ts Padd!ewhee!s conducted at this site? 
[RI X Rent per Table $ Number of Tables 

No D Yes $ 

6. Is Pull Tabs involving both a jar bar and dispensing device conducted at this site? D No [RI Yes $ 200.00 If "Yes," skip questions 7 & 8. 

7. Is Pull Tabs involving onty a jar bar conducted at this site? [RI No D Yes $ 

8. Is Pull Tabs involving only a dispensing device conducted at this site? [RI No D Yes $ 

Total Monthly Rent 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: $ 500.00 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing lhe site to conduct games of chance. 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that !he (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, {management), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a posmon to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's siles and, except for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that sile. However, a bar emptoyee may redeem a winning pull tab or prize 
boards involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's oncall or temporary or pellllanent employee wm not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at the site as an employee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a ternporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan immediately when the lessee discontinues using the dovice at the site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes, including a bingo jackpot prize, or 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee. 

At !he LEqpOR'S option, the lessee agrees !hat this rental agreement may be automatically tenninated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended at this site 
for more than fourteen days or revoked . 

• ~lgna(~Le~~ TI tie Dal<> ·-
'Yres1r\1.rtl' -~5-•+t":, 

• ~i\9")'t~U:(Top~v_e~ TI tie Date 
···-.. OIJDh8r" L-(-/-L'"i 

\I '-...../ (over) 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a recommendation from the Mandan Growth 

Fund Committee regarding an application for property tax exemption for a new 

business. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Mandan Growth Fund Committee at a 

meeting held April 24, 2013, reviewed and considered an application by Prairie View 

Properties, LLC for 310 6
th

 Avenue SE. The applicant’s request is for a tier 2 exemption 

of 100% in years 1-2, 75% in year 3, 50% in year 4 and 25% in year 5. The new building 

is to be 3,650 sf for a Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise. Construction cost is estimated at 

$600,000.  

 

It appears the project will meet requirements in the property tax exemption policy for a 

tier 2 exemption based on two different qualifying criteria: 

 Jobs creation — The project is to create 3 full-time and 17 part-time jobs in its 

first year. Most part-time workers will be putting in 25 to 37 hours weekly. The 

tier 2 minimum requirement is 3 FTEs plus an additional FTE for each $100,000 

in structural value subject to exemption. With a $600,000 project, the minimum 

needed FTEs is 9 (3 + 6). The estimated FTE equivalent for the project is at least 

11.5. 

 Sales tax generation — Estimated annual sales are $800,000, which should 

generate $16,000 for the Visitors Fund via the 2% local restaurant and lodging 

tax. Projects generating $10,000 to $100,000 in local use taxes are to be 

considered for a tier 2 exemption. 

 

Other criteria: 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2013 May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: May 2, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Business Development & Communications 

Director Ellen Huber and/or a MGF Member 

SUBJECT: Growth Fund Committee Recommendation on an 

application for commercial property tax 

exemption 

 

  

Old Business No. 1  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 

Subject: Growth Fund Committee Recommendation on Application for Tax Exemption 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 Filling a market gap — This is for projects where validated market demand 

exceeds supply. Randy Rhone of Prairie View Properties is also the local 

franchisee for Little Caeasars Pizza, which provides hot and ready take-out food 

including chicken wings. Nielsen Claritas estimates 2013 Morton County demand 

(consumer expenditures) for limited service eating places at $19.1 million and 

supply (retail sales) at only $7.1 million, meaning there is an opportunity gap or 

leakage from Morton County of nearly $12 million in expenditures annually. 

o Annual sales — Estimated annual sales are $800,000. Projects filling a gap 

that generate $500,000 to $1 million in annual sales meet Tier 1 criteria. 

o Targeted business — a fast food restaurant (counter or drive-up 

service) is at the tier 1 level for the first to build since the policy became 

effective in 2013. 

 

In summary, the project meets two of the tier 2 criteria as well as a tier 1 criteria.   

 

The franchise fast food or limited service restaurant to open in Mandan and remain open 

is Papa Murphy’s Pizza, which has been open roughly 10 years. As a Mandan resident, 

Rhone indicates possibilities for locating staff in Mandan to provide bookkeeping or other 

services for all of his franchise locations. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   See application provided for Public Hearing. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: With a proposed building cost of $600,000, the estimated annual 

property taxes are $11,820. This is tax revenue that the city currently does not receive as 

the building does not exist today. The land, which remains taxed, will increase in taxable 

value once developed. 

 

The total value of the exemption rate as recommended by the MGF (100%, 100%, 

75%, 50%, 25%) is $29,550 over the course of five years. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown has reviewed all information. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: The MGF voted to recommend approval of a property tax 

exemption for Prairie View Properties at 310 6
th

 Avenue SE for years 1-2 at 100% and 

years 3, 4 and 5 at 75%, 50% and 25%, respectively. 

 

The exemption would be subject to a clawback or business incentive agreement requiring 

fulfillment of at least one of the tier 2 criteria by the first anniversary of occupancy. It a 

tier 2 criteria is not met, but the project meets a tier 1 criteria, the exemption could be 

scaled back accordingly. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 

Subject: Growth Fund Committee Recommendation on Application for Tax Exemption 

Page 3 of 3 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve a property tax exemption for Prairie View 

Properties at 310 6
th

 Avenue SE for years 1-2 at 100% and years 3, 4 and 5 at 75%, 50% 

and 25%, respectively, with the exemption being subject to a clawback agreement. 



 

 

 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a five year tax exemption for construction of a 

new commercial structure pursuant to North Dakota Century Code 40-57.1. (See New 

Business No. 2) 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Mr. Rhone is asking for an exemption for the 

construction of a new wood framed building that will carry a Little Caesar’s Pizza 

franchise. Mr. Rhone received prior property tax approval in 2011 for this project but 

never used any incentives because the 2011 flood changed their plans.  The Notice to 

Competitors was published in the April 12th and April 19
th

 of the Mandan News and no 

competitors have submitted a written protest. Notices were also sent via email to Morton 

County, Mandan School District and Mandan Park District on April 5, 2013. 

 

SHORT DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: Mr. Rhone is proposing a new building 

structure. The proposed building will be 50’ x 75’ or a total of 3,650 square feet.   

 

 # OF JOBS TO BE CREATED:  20; 3 full-time and 17 part-time. 

 

This parcel is also known as Parcel # 8136 A at 310 6th Ave. SE, S 150’ of W 200’ of 

Lot 2, Block 1, Fischer’s Addition. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Application   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $11,820.00 per year 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2013 May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: April 8, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Dept. 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Doug Lalim 

PRESENTER: Doug Lalim 

SUBJECT: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Prairie View Properties, LLP, 

with Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise 

 

  

Old Business No. 1 Background 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Prairie View 

Properties, LLP, with Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise 

Page 2 of 14 

 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of a Property Tax Incentive for New or Expanding 

Businesses for Prairie View Properties, LLP in accordance with the recommendation 

from the Mandan Growth Fund Committee with conditions of the tier 2 exemption for 

five years due to number of jobs created meeting all criteria under the City of Mandan’s 

Commercial Property Tax Exemption Policy and Guidelines and also under State Statute. 

The tier 2 level of exemption is 100% years 1-2, 75% year 3, 50% year 4 and 25% year 5 

subject to a clawback agreement. 

  

SUGGESTED MOTION: A motion to approve a Property Tax Incentive for New or 

Expanding Businesses for Prairie View Properties, LLP in accordance with the 

recommendation from the Mandan Growth Fund Committee with the conditions of an 

exemption for five years; tier 2 level, due to the number of jobs created meeting all 

criteria under the City of Mandan’s Commercial Property Tax Exemption Policy and 

Guidelines and also under State Statute.  The tier 2 level of exemption is 100% years 1-2, 

75% year 3, 50% year 4 and 25% year 5 with the exemption being subject to a clawback 

agreement. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Prairie View 

Properties, LLP, with Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise 

Page 3 of 14 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Prairie View 

Properties, LLP, with Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise 

Page 4 of 14 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Prairie View 

Properties, LLP, with Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise 

Page 5 of 14 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Prairie View 

Properties, LLP, with Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise 

Page 6 of 14 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Prairie View 

Properties, LLP, with Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise 

Page 7 of 14 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Prairie View 

Properties, LLP, with Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise 

Page 8 of 14 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Prairie View 

Properties, LLP, with Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise 

Page 9 of 14 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Prairie View 

Properties, LLP, with Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise 

Page 10 of 14 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Prairie View 

Properties, LLP, with Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise 

Page 11 of 14 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Prairie View 

Properties, LLP, with Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise 

Page 12 of 14 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Prairie View 

Properties, LLP, with Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise 

Page 13 of 14 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 May 21, 2013 

Subject: Property Tax Incentives for New or Expanding Businesses for Prairie View 

Properties, LLP, with Little Caesar’s Pizza franchise 

Page 14 of 14 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To discuss how to move forth with the Annual Sidewalk 

Project 2013-03. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:    On April 1 we had 1 bid on the project and 

that bid came in 57% higher than the engineers estimate.  According to NDCC 40-22-

29: Before adopting or rejecting any bid filed under the provisions of this chapter, the 

governing body shall require the engineer for the municipality to make a careful and 

detailed statement of the estimated cost of the work for which proposals were 

advertised under section 40-22-19. The governing body may not award the contract to 

any bidder if the engineer' s estimate prepared pursuant to this section exceeds the 

engineer' s estimate of the cost of the work prepared pursuant to subsection 1 of section 

40-22-10 by forty percent or more. As a result, the Bid for the Sidewalk Improvement 

project exceeded this statutory limitation by 17% (57% vs. 40%).  Therefore the City 

Commission voted to reject that bid and authorize rebidding the project and splitting it 

into two separate contracts:  Part A- New (construction of new sidewalks, aprons, and 

curb and gutter) and Part B for Repairs (remove and replace of existing sidewalks, 

aprons, and curb and gutter).  Bids were received on the subject project at 10:00 a.m., 

May 3, 2013.  On Part A – New we had no bids.  On Part B – Repairs, we received 1 

bid.  The City Commission awarded the bid to Alliance Concrete LLC in the amount 

of $79,195 for Part B.  Our office has come up with three possible options: 

1.  Notify everyone on the list that we will not have a contractor for the 2013 year.  

2.  Re-bid the project.  Advertisement for bids would be May 29 and June 7, opening 

of bids has to be a minimum of 21 days from first advertisement which puts us at June 

21.  Award of bid July 2nd City Commission meeting.  If this option is decided on I 

would recommend that we do not accept any more sidewalk agreements for this year 

due to the lateness.) 

3.  Notify everyone that signed up since January 1, 2013 that there will not be a 

contractor to do their work and go out to bid for the residents that remained on the list 

from last fall only.  Again this would put us out to that July 2 award date. This would 

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: May 14, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Engineering & Planning 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Discussion on Annual Sidewalk Project 2013-03. 

 

  

Old Business No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Discussion on Annual Sidewalk Project 2013-03. 

Page 2 of 2 

 

make it a much smaller contract do to the smaller quantity amount which may entice 

smaller contractors to put in a bid). 

My thoughts are that we go with option 1 because of the lateness of the season and I 

also would at this time recommend that we make a decision to discontinue having a 

“New construction” sidewalk project and only have an Annual Repair Sidewalk 

project.  I would like us to make a decision on this so that we can notify everyone 

through our website and messenger that we know longer would be having this project.  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:    

 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:   N/A   

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 
 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City 

Attorney for his review. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  I would recommend not having a New construction Sidewalk 

Improvement Project for 2013 due to the lack of bidders and would recommend discontinuing the 

Part A (New) Annual sidewalk project. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to notify the residents and developers that we did not receive a 

bid for Part A of the Annual Sidewalk Project and that we discontinue having this project.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a recommendation from the Mandan Growth 

Fund Committee regarding an application for property tax exemption for a new 

business. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Mandan Growth Fund Committee at a 

meeting held April 24, 2013, reviewed and considered an application by Bayside, LLC, 

for a project at 2721 46
th

 Avenue SE. The applicant’s request is for a tier 2 exemption of 

100% in years 1-2, 75% in year 3, 50% in year 4 and 25% in year 5 for new construction 

of a 4,500 sf convenience store, gas station and car wash. The building’s value is 

estimated at $945,000.  

 

To be eligible for a tier 2 exemption a project must provide at least one of the tier 2 

benefits or at least 2 of the tier 1 benefits. This project meets the tier 2 requirements on 

the basis of jobs creation: 

 The project is to create 10 full-time and 6 part-time jobs. Most part-time workers 

will be putting in 20 to 32 hours weekly. The tier 2 minimum requirement is 3 

FTEs plus an additional FTE for each $100,000 in structural value subject to 

exemption. With a $945,000 project, the minimum needed FTEs is 12 (3 + 9). The 

estimated FTE equivalent for the project is 13. 

 

Additionally: 

 Sales tax generation — The applicant estimates annual sales at $6 million, 

however, the N.D. Tax Department indicates that while there is a state excise tax 

on gas and diesel, there is not a local sales tax on motor fuels. “Inside sales” of 

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: May 16, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 

PRESENTER: Business Development & Communications 

Director Ellen Huber 

SUBJECT: Growth Fund Committee Recommendation on an 

application for commercial property tax 

exemption 

 

  

New Business No. 1  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Growth Fund Committee Recommendation on Application for Tax Exemption 

Page 2 of 3 

 

taxable items is estimated at $675,000, which would generate $6,750 in local sales 

tax, a tier 1 threshold, but could surpass $1 million, which is a tier 2 threshold. 

 Filling a market gap — In the retail category of gasoline stations with convenience 

stores, market supply in Morton County is estimated at $44 million. Demand is 

pegged at $36 million, meaning our county is actually surplus in this category, 

reflecting that customers from outside the county are patronizing gas stations in 

the area, thus this is not an overall market gap for Mandan and Morton County. 

The applicant does point out, however, that the closest gas stations to the growing 

residential area in southeast Mandan are more than two miles away. 

 

In summary, the project meets one of the tier 2 criteria as well as one tier 1 criteria.   

 

The MGF discussed the state statute indicating that the political subdivision give weight 

to the impact on existing industry to the end that an unfair advantage not be given to a 

new enterprise to the substantial detriment of existing enterprises.  Consensus was that 

this new gas station/convenience station would be more in competition with stations in 

Bismarck rather than in Mandan and that more retail and services are needed for 

southeast Mandan. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   See application provided for Public Hearing. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: With a proposed building cost of $945,000, the estimated annual 

property taxes are $18,617 (using the 2012 mill levy). This is tax revenue that the city 

currently does not receive as the building does not exist today. The land, which remains 

taxed, will increase in taxable value once developed. 

 

The total value of the exemption rate as recommended by the MGF (100%, 100%, 

75%, 50%, 25%) is $65,160 over the course of five years. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown has reviewed all information. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: The MGF voted to recommend approval of a property tax 

exemption for Bayside, LLC at 2721 46
th

 Ave SE for years 1-2 at 100% and years 3, 4 

and 5 at 75%, 50% and 25%, respectively. 

 

The exemption would be subject to a clawback or business incentive agreement requiring 

fulfillment of at least one of the tier 2 criteria by the first anniversary of occupancy. If a 

tier 2 criteria is not met, but the project meets a tier 1 criteria, the exemption could be 

scaled back accordingly. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Growth Fund Committee Recommendation on Application for Tax Exemption 

Page 3 of 3 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve a property tax exemption for Bayside, LLC 

at 2721 46
th

 Ave SE for years 1-2 at 100% and years 3, 4 and 5 at 75%, 50% and 25%, 

respectively, with the exemption being subject to a clawback agreement. 



 

 

 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider appointing interested parties to the 

Community Beautification Committee and strengthening it with property owner 

representation and involvement.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  At the April 16, 2013 City Commission Meeting it 

was agreed to reactivate the Community Beautification Committee. Below is the 

background information presented to the Commission. 

 

City of Mandan staff used to meet monthly to address community beautification issues 

such as incidents involving potential violation of nuisance or zoning ordinances. These 

staff members included the city administrator, a police department staff member, fire 

department staff member, chief building official, an engineering and planning department 

staff member, public works director and Custer District Health representative. 

Beautification meetings were cancelled during the 2011 flood and have not since 

resumed. 

 

The Mandan Tomorrow – Leadership, Pride and Image Committee is asking that a 

Community Beautification Committee be reactivated and that it include property owner 

or citizen representation. The LPI Committee suggests six private-sector appointees 

that may include interested representatives of the LPI Committee, representatives of 

businesses and at-large community representatives or general citizens. The LPI 

Committee suggests the City Commission issue an announcement seeking letters of 

interest from individuals willing to serve.  At least two LPI members are interested at 

this point. 

 

What the Mandan Tomorrow community strategic plan had to say about 

community attractiveness.  The planning process included a community assessment 

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: May 16, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Community Beautification Committee 

Appointments 

 

  

New Business No. 2  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 16, 2013 

Subject: Community Beautification Committee Appointments 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

report summarizing responses to an online poll (with nearly 1,000 respondents) as well 

as focus group feedback. The poll included a request to respond to the statement, 

“Mandan is an attractive and desirable place to live.” Only 36% agreed and 34% 

disagreed (with the remainder being neutral.) 

 

The strategic plan, adopted in 2009, called for a community beautification initiative such 

as: 

 Affiliation with “Keep American Beautiful” 

 An annual day-long “Great Mandan Clean-Up” event 

 Creation of a project list and coordination of volunteer opportunities with local 

departments, businesses and citizen groups. 

 Neighborhood clean-up efforts to remove trash, graffiti and debris from 

community streets, the riverfront, green spaces, and commercial districts. 

 Assessing the potential to develop additional volunteer and public education 

events related to the upkeep and enhancement of Mandan’s public spaces. 

 

The LPI Committee explored KAB, but found it to be expensive and instead recommends 

more of a do-it-yourself approach, in which a reactivated Community Beautification 

Committee may be able to help tackle some of these initiatives. 

 

Mandan has made considerable progress since the community strategic plan was adopted 

in 2009. A question posed on the City’s website for the month of April should help in 

determining if communication beautification is still needed and relevant. Responses to 

the question “What property maintenance problem in Mandan do you find most 

troublesome?” as of April 10 are as follows: 

Total Votes: 45 

 Advertising sign violations - 3 or 7%  

 Bushes overgrown - 2 or 4%  

 Commercial properties with torn awnings, boarded up windows - 4 or 9%  

 Dumping of trash - 3 or 7%  

 Graffiti that needs to be removed - 1 or 2%  

 Grass or weeds higher than 6 inches - 3 or 7%  

 Litter along roadsides and elsewhere - 7 or 16%  

 Residential structures (houses, detached garages, sheds) not in good order - 5 or 

11%  

 Vehicles - abandoned, disabled or illegally parked - 4 or 9%  

 Other - please send an e-mail to info@mandan.govoffice.com - 0 

 All or Most - I generally see several of these problems with property maintenance 

in Mandan. 10 or 22%  

 Few to None - I don't find significant problems with property maintenance in 

Mandan. 3 or 7% 

mailto:info@mandan.govoffice.com


Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 16, 2013 

Subject: Community Beautification Committee Appointments 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

A Community Beautification Committee would be responsible for addressing topics such 

as those listed above and determining potential solutions or actions in accordance with 

existing ordinances. It may also identify the need for and recommend potential new 

ordinances if remedies do problems are not outlined in existing municipal code. Private 

sector representatives on the committee would serve in an advisory capacity to City staff 

and the Mandan City Commission on community beautification matters that together 

would result in development and formulation of programs and projects to enhance the 

aesthetic appearance of the community, recommendations for practices and policies that 

will enhance and upgrade existing properties, and coordination of periodic community 

clean-up campaigns and encouragement of public participation in such efforts. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Possible indirect costs. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Staff time will be required for participating in quarterly or bi-monthly 

meetings and potential follow-up and enforcement of identified issues. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  It was suggest that citizens be appointed along with city staff to 

serve on this committee. We have received 6 applications for appointments to the 

Community Beautification Committee and I am recommending all 6 interested parties be 

appointed. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I recommend appointing the following individuals to the 

Community Beautification Committee, staggered terms to be determined at the 

organizational meeting: (letters of interest are available upon request) 

 Cole Garman, Youth Commission 

 Damian Huettl 

 Laurie Leingang 

 Thomas Mousel 

 Lori Sager 

 Jason Steffenhagen 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: The Mandan Municipal Airport Authority of the City of 

Mandan, North Dakota (the "Authority") has previously issued its Improvement Revenue 

Bond of 2008 (the "2008 Bond") at 5.41% maturing October 8, 2023.  The Authority has 

also issued its Improvement Revenue Bond of 2005 (the "2005 Bond") at 4.76% 

maturing August 15, 2020.  The 2008 Bond is prepayable on October 8, 2013 in the 

amount of $382,660.28 plus the scheduled principal and interest payment due on such 

date. The 2005 Bond is prepayable on August 15, 2013 in the amount of $364,937.15 

plus the scheduled principal and interest payment due on such date. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: See Attachment 

 

STAFF IMPACT: N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: Arnston, Stewart, & Wegner, PC 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve the Mandan Airport Authority Bond 

consolidation and refinancing. 

 

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: May 16, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Mandan Airport 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Lawler 

PRESENTER: Mike Manstrom, Dougherty & Company LLC 

SUBJECT: Bond Refinancing 

 

  

New Business No. 3   



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2013 

Subject:  Mandan Municipal Airport Authority Bond Refinancing  

Page 2 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2013 

Subject:  Mandan Municipal Airport Authority Bond Refinancing  

Page 3 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2013 

Subject:  Mandan Municipal Airport Authority Bond Refinancing  

Page 4 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2013 

Subject:  Mandan Municipal Airport Authority Bond Refinancing  

Page 5 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2013 

Subject:  Mandan Municipal Airport Authority Bond Refinancing  

Page 6 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2013 

Subject:  Mandan Municipal Airport Authority Bond Refinancing  

Page 7 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2013 

Subject:  Mandan Municipal Airport Authority Bond Refinancing  

Page 8 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2013 

Subject:  Mandan Municipal Airport Authority Bond Refinancing  

Page 9 of 10 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2013 

Subject:  Mandan Municipal Airport Authority Bond Refinancing  

Page 10 of 10 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider adopting a resolution annexing certain 

property in the general proximity of the Mandan Middle School.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Discussions have been occurring with several 

individuals who have acquired property in the north part of Mandan and are looking to 

develop this property into residential and commercial areas. The City of Mandan has, 

over the course of several years, prepared master water and sanitary sewer plans for this 

area. 

 

Challenges exist for the orderly and cost effective development in the area, therefore, we 

are proposing a large land area be annexed in order to better plan future infrastructure 

routes. One example would be the installation of a master lift station to handle the 

sanitary sewer in this area rather than several smaller temporary lift stations. 

 

We certainly do not plan to install infrastructure until the need arises, however, there 

will be infrastructure that will benefit all property in the area and thus a need to spread 

some costs to the benefited area.  

 

We are nearing the completion of the North Area Sub Study and in addition the 

interchanges between west Mandan and east Bismarck are currently under study with a 

completion date of November 2013. 

 

I would anticipate the following: 

 

1) May 21st, bring the topic to the Commission and answer questions that they may 

have 

2) June 4th, bring a resolution to annex to the Commission for their consideration.  

 

If the board desires to move forward, property owners would have 30 day in which to 

protest 

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: May 16, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Resolution regarding North Annexation 

 

  

New Business No. 4 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: North Annexation 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

3) July – consider any protests 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Map of proposed annexation 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  unknown at this time 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  City Attorney Brown has been involved in this process. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend that a resolution to annex be brought before the 

commission at its June 4, meeting. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to direct City Attorney Brown to prepare a resolution of 

annexation to be considered at the June 4, 2013 City Commission meeting. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: North Annexation 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

  

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To create and allow the assessments of specials related to, 

authorize the required paperwork for the requested project,  and allow for the project to be bid.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The developer is requesting that the City allow the special 

assessment of street costs to the benefitting properties for the development of 6
th
 Avenue NW, 

between 27
th
 Street NW and 24

th
 Street NW.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1. Resolution creating district 

   2. District Map 

   3. Engineer’s Report 

                                    4. Resolution Approving Engineer’s Report 

   5. Resolution of plans and specs 

   6. Resolution determining sufficiency of petition 

   7. Petition 

                                    8. Feasibility Report 

                                    9. Resolution Directing Advertisement for Bids 

  

FISCAL IMPACT:   Based on the estimate of cost included with your documentation, the cost 

of the project would be $252,258.60, engineering and administration will add $63,064.65, 

bringing the total to $315,323.25. These items would be entirely special assessed to the 

benefitting properties.   

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: May 16, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider the creation of, approval of the 

engineer’s report, approve the plans and 

specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, 

feasibility report and advertisement for bids for 

Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 

2013-16 (Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

 

  

New Business No. 5 & Resolution No. 7 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 2 of 15 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City   

   Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports moving forward with the project. 
 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the creation of, approval of the engineer’s 

report, approve the plans and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition and 

feasibility report for Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 (Meadow 

Ridge 1st Addition). 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 3 of 15 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION CREATING 

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 182   

Project No. 2013-16 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 

 1.  There is hereby created Street Improvement District No. 182 (the 

“District”)(Project# 2013-16) of the City of Mandan for the purpose of making an 

improvement project of the type specified in Section 40-22-01(2), N.D.C.C., to improve 

those parts of the municipal street system listed below.  The improvement to said streets 

within this improvement district shall include, but not be limited to, 6
th

 Avenue NW, and 

includes street construction, installation of curb and gutter, asphalt street, storm sewer, 

street lights, chip seal and related work.   

 

 2.  Consultation with respect thereto having been had with the City Engineer, as to 

the property to be benefitted by said improvement project and the most practical size, 

form and location of said District, said District shall include all the lots, tracts and parcels 

of land lying within the City of Mandan and its additions within the following boundary 

lines: namely:   

 

The following lots and blocks are included in said District: 

 

All lots & blocks, Meadow Ridge 1
st
 Addition 

All lots & blocks, Meadow Ridge 3
rd

 Addition 

 

 The legal description of the district boundary is as follows: 

 

A tract of land being all of Meadow Ridge 1
st
 Addition and Meadow Ridge 3

rd
 Addition 

and part of the NW1/4 of Section 22, Township 139 North, Range 81 West of the City of 

Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota, being more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at the northeast corner of Lot 44, Block 1, Pioneer Industrial Park of the City 

of Mandan, North Dakota, said point also being on the south Right-of-Way line of 27
th

 

Street NW; thence North 88° 50' 27" East along said south Right-of-Way line for 1053.60 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 4 of 15 

 

feet to the northeast corner of Meadow Ridge 1
st
 Addition of the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota; thence South 04° 24' 52" East along the east boundary line of said 

Meadow Ridge 1
st
 Addition for 694.25 feet to the southeast corner of said Meadow Ridge 

1
st
 Addition; thence South 87° 42' 57" West along the south boundary line of said 

Meadow Ridge 1
st
 Addition for 557.47 feet to the southwest corner of said Meadow 

Ridge 1
st
 Addition; thence South 02° 17' 03" East for 144.86 feet to the P.C. (Point of 

Curvature) of a curve to the Left having a radius of 217.00 feet; thence along said curve 

to the Left (the chord of which bears South 04° 30' 44" East for 16.88 feet) an arc length 

of 16.88 feet; thence South 89° 57' 56" West for 557.81 feet to a point on the east 

boundary line of said Lot 44; thence North 00° 03' 39" East along said east boundary line 

for 855.00 feet to the Point of Beginning. Said tract of land containing 19.39 Acres, more 

or less 

  

           3.  Pursuant to section 40-22-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, the City 

Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare a report as to the general nature, 

purpose and feasibility of the proposed improvement and an estimate of the probable cost 

of the improvement. 

 

 4.  This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 
 

                                                            

                   President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

________________ 

City Administrator 

 

Date of Passage:   May 21, 2013 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 5 of 15 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 6 of 15 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 7 of 15 

 
 

 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ENGINEER'S REPORT AND 

AUTHORIZING PREPARATION OF THE DETAILED PLANS 

AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 

IMPROVEMENT IN STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 182 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

1. That the report of the City Engineer with respect to the general nature, purpose, 

and feasibility of the proposed improvement and the estimate of the probable cost of the 

work to be done in Street Improvement District No. 182 (Project  # 2013-16), as required 

by section 40-22-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, and hereto filed in the office of 

the City Administrator, is hereby accepted and approved and the proposed improvement 

project within said District is hereby determined and declared to be feasible.  

 

2. The probable costs of the of the improvement project are estimated to be as 

follows: 

 a. Construction costs:              $252,258.60  

 b. Other costs including necessary and reasonable 

change orders; engineering, fiscal agents’ and 

attorneys’ fees; cost of publication of legal notices; 

printing of warrant bonds; and all expenses incurred 

in the making of the improvement and levy of 

assessments therefor:    

 

 

 

 

$63,064.65 

         c. Total estimated costs of the improvement:              $315,323.25 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 8 of 15 

 

3. The Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare detailed plans and 

specifications for the project to be constructed. 

 

4. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 

 Dated this 21
th

 day of May 2013. 

     

     ________________________________                                                                          

     President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

 _______________                                                    

City Administrator 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 9 of 15 

 

 
 

               RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 182 

PROJECT # 2013-16 
 
 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan, North Dakota, as follows:   

 Pursuant to the requirement of section 40-22-11 of the North Dakota 

Century Code, the Plans and Specifications for the improvement project in Street 

Improvement District No. 182 (Project # 2013-16) of said City be and the same 

are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed as the plans and specifications in 

accordance with which said improvement project will be constructed, except as 

modified by this Board in accordance with law, and the City Administrator shall 

file the same in his office, open for public inspection. 

 Dated this 21 day of May, 2013. 

 
     ____________________________________ 
     President, Board of City Commissioners 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________ 
City Administrator 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 10 of 15 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 11 of 15 

 
 

 

 

 RESOLUTION DETERMINING SUFFICIENCY OF FORMS OF PETITION, 

WAIVER AND CONSENT TO ASSESSMENT FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT NO. 182 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of City Commissioners of Mandan, North Dakota: 

 

 1. The City having received and filed executed written forms of Petition, Waiver 

and Consent to Assessment executed by Pat Wachter, Harmony Properties, LLC, the owners of a 

majority of property area, for the improvement in and for Street Improvement District No. 182, 

Project  No. 2013-16 ("the District"), and true and correct copies of said executed forms being 

attached hereto, it is hereby determined that said forms are signed by the owners of a majority of 

the area of property included within the District. 

 

 2. This Board is authorized to cause the improvement in and for the District to be 

made, and to levy and collect assessments therefore. 

 

 Dated this 21th day of May, 2013 

       

                                                                                     

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

City Administrator 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 12 of 15 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 13 of 15 

 

                     RESOLUTION DIRECTING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 182 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan, North Dakota, as follows: 

 1.  The City Administrator, Deputy Auditor and City Engineer shall meet at the 

time and place specified in the notice authorized in paragraph 2 hereof, for the 

purpose of opening sealed bids for the work and material needed for the 

improvement project to be made in Street Improvement District No. 182 (Project # 

2013-16) of the City of Mandan, as more fully described and referred to in the 

resolution creating said improvement district passed and approved by the Board on 

May 21, 2013, and in the plans and specifications for said improvement now on file 

in the office of the City Engineer. 

 

 2.  The City Administrator is authorized and directed to cause notice of 

advertisement for bids to be published once each week for two consecutive weeks in 

the Mandan News, the official newspaper, the first of such publications to be at least 

fourteen days before the date specified for receipt of bids, which notice shall be in 

the following form: 

                                                “ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR 

                                  STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 182 

                                                MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

 
 Notice is hereby given, that the City of Mandan, North Dakota will receive 

sealed bids at the office of the City Administrator until June 14, 2013, at 10:00 a.m., 
local time for the purpose of furnishing of materials, labor and skill needed for the 
new construction of storm sewer mains, asphalt streets, concrete curb and gutter 
and street lights and related work in accordance with the plans and specifications for 
Street Improvement District No. 182 (Project  # 2013-16),  for the City of Mandan.  
The Work consists of all labor, skill, and materials required to properly construct the 
improvement. 
 
 Plans and Specifications are on file in the office of the City Administrator and 
the City Engineer.  Plans may be obtained at this office of the City Engineer, 205 2

nd
 

Avenue Northwest, Mandan, North Dakota 58554, upon a non-refundable deposit of 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 14 of 15 

 
$25.00. If Plans are mailed out and additional fee of $15.00 will be added for postage 
and handling. 
 
 The bid proposals must be submitted to the City Administrator by 10:00 a.m., 
local time, June 14, 2013 and shall be sealed and endorsed “Proposal for Street 
Improvement District No 182.  Bids shall be delivered or mailed to: City 
Administrator, City of Mandan, 205 2

nd
 Avenue NW, Mandan, ND 58554.  Bids will 

be opened and read aloud in the City Commission Meeting Room at 10:00 a.m., 
local time, on June 14th, 2013.  All bidders are invited to be present at the public 
opening of the Bids. 
 
 All Bidders must be licensed for the highest amount of their Bids, as provided 
by Section 43-07-05 of the North Dakota Century Code.  The Bidder shall include a 
copy of his license or certificate of renewal thereof enclosed in the required bid bond 
envelope as required pursuant to Section 43-07-12 of the North Dakota Century 
Code, as amended.  
  
 Each bid shall be accompanied by a separate envelope containing a bidder’s 
bond in the amount of five (5) percent of the highest amount of the bids as required 
by Section 48-01.1-05 (3), North Dakota Century Code, as amended, and executed 
by the Bidder as principal and by a surety, conditioned that if the principal’s bid is 
accepted and the contract awarded to the principal, the principal, within ten days 
after Notice of Award, shall execute and effect a contract in accordance with the 
terms of the bid, and a Contractor’s Bond as required by law.  No bid may be read or 
considered if it does not fully comply with the requirements of Section 48-01.1-05 of 
the North Dakota Century Code and any deficient bid must be resealed and returned 
to the bidder immediately. 
 
 Bids shall be made on the basis on cash payment for the work to be done.  
All work under this advertisement shall be started on a date to be specified in a 
written order from the Board of City Commissioners, or no later than ten (10) days 
after written notice to proceed has been received from the City. 
 
 Work shall be completed on or before the following dates with liquidated 
damages assessed as follows: 
 
 All construction work on Project #2013-16 is to be completed no later than 
August 30, 2013. 
 Liquidated damages of $100.00 per day will be assessed if any completion 
dates are exceeded. 
   
           Should the contractor fail to complete all of the work in a District according to 
the above date, or within such additional time as may have been granted by formal 
extensions of time approved by the City Engineer, there shall be deducted from any 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 182, Project No. 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 15 of 15 

 
money due the contractor, the above mentioned sum for each calendar day the 
completion of the Work is delayed, for each District. Liquidated damages will 
continue to accumulate until the City Engineer determines winter weather prevents 
further construction.  Liquidated damages will restart on the first day of construction 
in the Spring of 2005 and continue to accumulate until final project acceptance.  The 
Contractor and his surety shall be liable for any excess.  Such payments shall be 
deducted from the final payment and shall be charged as liquidated damages and 
not as a penalty. 
 
 The Board of City Commissioners will meet on Tuesday, June 18, 2013, at  
5:30 PM, local time, to determine the sufficiency of protests, to review the Bids 
submitted, consider the engineer’s recommendation, and to award the contract to 
the successful Bidder, if protests have been deemed insufficient.  The contract will 
be awarded on the basis of the low Bid submitted, on eligible areas, by a responsible 
and responsive Bidder deemed most favorable to the City’s interest. 
 
 The City of Mandan reserves the right reject any or all bids, to waive any 
informality or irregularity, to hold all bids for a period of thirty (30) days after the date 
fixed for the opening thereof, and to accept the Bid deemed most favorable to the 
best interest of the City of Mandan. 
 
  Dated this 21 day of May, 2013 
       City of Mandan, North Dakota 
       BY: James Neubauer               

 City Administrator”  
 
 3.  Each and all of the terms and provisions of the foregoing notice are hereby 

adopted as the terms and conditions for the award of said contract. 

 

 4.  The Board of City Commissioners shall meet on Tuesday, June 18, 2013 

at 5:30 pm, local time, to review the bids submitted, consider the engineer’s 

recommendation, and to award the contract to the successful bidder, subject to the 

Board finding that filed protests are insufficient to bar the work. 

                                                         _________________________________  
      President, Board of City Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                          
City Administrator 
 
Passed: May 21, 2013 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Update the Commission with future projects needed within 

the City of Mandan on arterial and collector streets and prioritize them. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The City of Mandan received $843,243.59 from 

the State of North Dakota for maintenance projects on city streets that are need of repair 

above normal maintenance such as crack sealing, patching and pothole repair. 

 

A list of streets that qualify for this funding is provided below in prioritized order: 

  

Mill, leveling, overlay and chip seal 
 46

th
 Ave SE from 29

th
 Street to South Bay Dr. (Flood related damage) 

 2
nd

 Street NW from Collins Ave to 6
th

 Ave NW 

 40
th

 Ave SE from Memorial Highway to WWTP (Flood related damage) 

 

Concrete repair, joint sealant and curb repair 
 Main Street from 10

th
 Ave W to Twin City Dr 

 Mandan Ave NE from I-94 to Old Red Trail 

 10
th

 Ave SW from Main St to Heart River Bridge 

 6
th

 Ave SE from Main St to Heart River Bridge 

 

Estimates for these projects are being generated at this time, along with communication 

with the NDDOT for additional Urban Road Funding for arterial and collector streets.  

The mill and overlay projects above are needed and could be change ordered onto the 

existing Diane’s area project and paid for out of these new funds.  We would like to do 

the concrete repairs through a NDDOT project (80%) and use this new funding for the 

City of Mandan share (20%) of the project. 

 

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: May 15, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright 

SUBJECT: Identify and prioritize future street maintenance 

projects within the City of Mandan. 

 

  

New Business No. 6   

   



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2013 

Subject:  Identify and prioritize future street maintenance projects within the City of 

Mandan. 
Page 2 of 2 

 

ATTACHMENTS: N/A 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   The City of Mandan received $843,243.59 from the State Treasurer 

and the funds have been placed in the Highway Distribution Fund for use on roadway 

maintenance purposes. 

 

STAFF IMPACT: City staff will communicate with the NDDOT and prepare cost 

estimates. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: Attorney Brown will assist in all legal matters.   

 

RECOMMENDATION:   Since this is only an update to the Commission, we would are 

only asking for your thoughts and to allow us to pursue these proposed projects. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to continue estimating and planning to complete 

these proposed projects and bring back to the City Commission for final approval. 



 

ORDINANCE NO.  1147 
 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN ADJOINING LANDS TO THE CITY OF MANDAN, 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, AND EXTENDING THE CORPORATE 
BOUNDARIES THEREOF. 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton County, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 WHEREAS, the City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota has determined it to be its 

interests to annex the hereinafter described property, which is contiguous to the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota, but not embraced within the limits thereof, and has met all requirements as 

directed by Section 40-51.2-03 of the North Dakota Century Code. 

 

 SECTION 1. Property Annexed.  The following described land is situated in the County of 

Morton, State of North Dakota, and contiguous to the corporate limits of the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota, is hereby added to, taken into, annexed and made part of the City of Mandan, namely: 

 

A tract of land being a part of Government Lot 1 and the SE ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 3, Township 138N, 

Range 81W of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Morton County, North Dakota (proposed Lincoln Ridge 

Estates 6
th
 Addition) that lies within the following described traverse:  

 

Beginning at the southwest corner of Government Lot 1 of Section 3, Township 138N, Range 81W; 

thence north 00° 10’ 21” west along the west boundary line of said Government Lot 1 for 1253.26 feet to 

a point on the south right-of-way line of 19
th
 Street SW; thence along said south right-of-way line for the 

following five (5) courses; thence north 89° 33’ 39” east for 140.60 feet; thence south 00° 26’ 21” east for 

20.00 feet; thence north 89° 33’ 39” east for 200.00 feet; thence south 00° 26’ 21” east for 20.00 feet; 

thence north 89° 33’ 39” east for 21.27 feet to the northwest corner of School District 3
rd

 Addition of the 

City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota; thence south 00° 26’ 30” east along the west boundary 

line of said School District 3
rd

 Addition for 779.43 feet to a point on the westerly boundary line of the 

Replat of Lots 7 & 8, Block 2, Lincoln Ridge Estates and Auditor’s Lot “A” of said Government Lot 1; 

thence south 89° 34’ 24” west along the westerly boundary line of said replat for 110.00 feet; thence 

south 15° 05’ 01” west continuing along said westerly boundary line for 149.44 feet to the northwest 

corner of Auditor’s Lot “B” of said Government Lot 1; thence south 22° 14’ 26” east along the west 

boundary line of said Auditor’s Lot “B” for 107.71 feet to the southwest corner of said Auditor’s Lot “B”; 

thence north 89° 34’ 28” east along the south boundary line of said Auditor’s Lot “B” for 110.00 feet to 

the southeast corner of said Auditor’s Lot “B”, said point also being on the westerly boundary line of 

Lincoln Ridge Estates of the City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota; thence along said westerly 

boundary line the following three (3) courses; thence south 00°26’ 30” east for 100.00 feet; thence south 

37° 20’ 31” east for 191.53 feet; thence south 00° 44’ 24” east for 119.87 feet; thence south 43° 38’ 15” 

west for 66.00 feet to a point on the westerly boundary line of Lincoln Ridge Estates 2
nd

 Addition of the 

City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota; thence along said westerly boundary line of said Lincoln 

Ridge Estates 2
nd

 Addition the following three (3) courses; thence north 46° 21’ 45” west for 160.98 feet; 

thence south 17° 58’ 09” west for 175.24 feet; thence north 86° 28’ 21” west for 119.52 feet; thence north 

62° 09’ 46” west for 168.02 feet to a point on the west boundary line of the SE ¼ of the NE ¼ of said 

Section 3; thence north 00° 10’ 51” west along said west boundary line for 157.05 feet to the point of 

beginning. Said tract of land containing 11.97 acres, more or less.  

 

 SECTION 2. Corporate Boundary Extended.  Upon the taking effect of this Ordinance, the 

corporate limits and boundary lines of the City of Mandan shall thereafter include said lands.   

 

     By:                                                                                               

      Arlyn Van Beek, President,  

                    Board of City Commissioners 

Res. & Ord. No. 1 



 

Attest 

 

                                                              

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

First Consideration:         May 7, 2013              

Second Consideration  

      and Final Passage:     May 21, 2013           

Date of Recording:                  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

           



 

ORDINANCE NO. 1148 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF THE MANDAN 

MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AND ZONING 

MAP. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Municipal Code is amended 

to read as follows:  

 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan shall be excluded 

from the A (Agricultural) zoning and shall be included in the R7 (Single-Family Residential) for 

Lots 22-30, Block 1 and R3.2 (Two-Family Residential) for Lots 1-21, Block 1, all of  namely, 

 

Lincoln Ridge Estates 6
th

 Addition in Section 3, Township 138N, Range 81W 

(proposed Lincoln Ridge Estates 6
th

 Addition plat) 

 

and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted. The city administrator is authorized and 

directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in accordance 

with this section.   

 

           

President, Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

 

                                             

City Administrator 

 

Public Hearing:   March 25, 2013_____ 

First Consideration:   May 7, 2013________  

Second Consideration 

and Final Consideration:               May 21, 2013     

Publication Date:   June 14, 2013     

Recording Date:                                  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Res. & Ord. No. 2 



 

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 1149 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF THE MANDAN 

MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AND ZONING 

MAP. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Municipal Code is amended 

to read as follows:  

 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan shall be excluded 

from the A (Agricultural) zoning and shall be included in the R3.2 (Two-Family Residential) for 

Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition and  RM (Multi-Family Residential) for remaining Government 

Lot 2, less Outlot A. The RM (Multi-Family Residential) would be restricted to no more than a 

four-plex per lot and no more than two-stories tall,  namely, 

 

Macedonia Hills 1
st
 Addition and Government Lot 2, less Outlot A in the NW ¼ 

of the NE ¼ of Section 3, Township 138N, Range 81W.  

 

and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted. The city administrator is authorized and 

directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in accordance 

with this section.   

 

           

President, Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

 

                                             

City Administrator 

 

Public Hearing:   March 25, 2013_____ 

First Consideration:   May 7, 2013________  

Second Consideration 

and Final Reading:               May 21, 2013     

Publication Date:         

Recording Date:                                  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Res. & Ord. No. 3 



 

 

 
 



 

ORDINANCE NO.  1150 
 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN ADJOINING LANDS TO THE CITY OF MANDAN, 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, AND EXTENDING THE CORPORATE 
BOUNDARIES THEREOF. 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton County, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 WHEREAS, the City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota has determined it to be its 

interests to annex the hereinafter described property, which is contiguous to the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota, but not embraced within the limits thereof, and has met all requirements as 

directed by Section 40-51.2-03 of the North Dakota Century Code. 

 

 SECTION 1. Property Annexed.  The following described land is situated in the County of 

Morton, State of North Dakota, and contiguous to the corporate limits of the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota, is hereby added to, taken into, annexed and made part of the City of Mandan, namely: 

 

A tract of land being Auditor’s Lot B in Government Lot 1, in the NE ¼ of Section 3, Township 138N, 

Range 81W of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Morton County, North Dakota that lies within the following 

described traverse:  

 

Beginning at the northwest corner of Lincoln Ridge Estates to the City of Mandan, North Dakota; thence 

South 01”03’13” East along the west boundary line of said Lincoln Ridge Estates a distance of 314.00 

feet to the true point of beginning , said point being the northwest corner of Lot 9, Block 2 of said Lincoln 

Ridge Estates, said point also being the southeast corner of Auditor’s Lot “A” of Government Lot 1, 

Section 3, Township 138N, Range 81W; thence continuing South 01”03’13” East along the west 

boundary line of said Lot 9 a distance of 100.00 feet to the southwest corner of said Lot 9; thence South 

88”57’41” West a distance of 110.00 feet; thence North 22”51’11” West a distance of 107.71 feet to the 

southwest corner of said Auditor’s Lot “A”; thence North 88”57’41” East along the south boundary line 

of said Auditor’s Lot “A” a distance of 150.00 feet to the true point of beginning. Said tract of land 

containing 13,000 sq. ft. (0.30 Acres), more or less. 

 

 SECTION 2. Corporate Boundary Extended.  Upon the taking effect of this Ordinance, the 

corporate limits and boundary lines of the City of Mandan shall thereafter include said lands.   

 

     By:                                                                                             

      Arlyn Van Beek, President,  

                    Board of City Commissioners 
 

Attest 

 

_____________________________                                                            

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

First Consideration:         May 21, 2013              

Second Consideration  

      and Final Passage:     June 4, 2013           

Date of Recording:                              

 

 

 

 

 

Res. & Ord. No. 4 



 

 

               



 

ORDINANCE NO. 1151 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF THE MANDAN 

MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AND ZONING 

MAP. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Municipal Code is amended 

to read as follows:  

 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan shall be excluded 

from the R3.2 (Two-Family Residential) zoning and MC (Light Non-Nuisance Industrial/Heavy 

Commercial) and shall be included in the RM (Multi-Family Residential)  namely, 

 

Lots 6-8 and part of Lot 5, Block 1 and Lots 4-9 and part of Lots 3 & 10, Block 2 

of Meadow Ridge 3
rd

 Addition in Section 22, Township 139N, Range 81W 

Meadow Ridge 3
rd

 Addition in Section 22, Township 139N, Range 81W . 

 

and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted. The city administrator is authorized and 

directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in accordance 

with this section.   

 

           

President, Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

 

                                             

City Administrator 

 

Public Hearing:   April 22, 2013_____ 

First Consideration:   May 21, 2013______   

Second Consideration 

and Final Reading:               June 4, 2013 _____   

Publication Date:     _____   

Recording Date:                              _____   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Res. & Ord. No. 5 



 
 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 1152 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF THE MANDAN 

MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AND ZONING 

MAP. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Municipal Code is amended 

to read as follows:  

 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan shall be excluded 

from the R7 (Single-Family Residential) and R3.2 (Two-Family Residential) zoning and shall be 

included in the RM (Multi-Family Residential) namely, 

 

Parts of Lot 1, Block 1 and Lot 1, Block 2 of School District 5
th

 Addition in 

Section 16, Township 139N, Range 81W  

 

and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted. The city administrator is authorized and 

directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in accordance 

with this section.   

 

           

President, Board of City Commissioners 

Attest: 

 

                                             

City Administrator 

 

Public Hearing:   April 22, 213_______ 

First Consideration:   May 21, 2013_______  

Second Consideration 

and Final Reading:               June 4, 2013     

Publication Date:         

Recording Date:                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Res. & Ord. No. 6 



 
 



 
Page 1 of  2 

 
RESOLUTION CREATING 

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 182   
Project No. 2013-16 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota, as follows: 

 

 1.  There is hereby created Street Improvement District No. 182 (the “District”)(Project# 

2013-16) of the City of Mandan for the purpose of making an improvement project of the type 

specified in Section 40-22-01(2), N.D.C.C., to improve those parts of the municipal street system 

listed below.  The improvement to said streets within this improvement district shall include, but 

not be limited to, 6
th

 Avenue NW, and includes street construction, installation of curb and 

gutter, asphalt street, storm sewer, street lights, chip seal and related work.   

 

 2.  Consultation with respect thereto having been had with the City Engineer, as to the 

property to be benefitted by said improvement project and the most practical size, form and 

location of said District, said District shall include all the lots, tracts and parcels of land lying 

within the City of Mandan and its additions within the following boundary lines: namely:   

 

The following lots and blocks are included in said District: 

 

All lots & blocks, Meadow Ridge 1
st
 Addition 

All lots & blocks, Meadow Ridge 3
rd

 Addition 

 

 The legal description of the district boundary is as follows: 

 

A tract of land being all of Meadow Ridge 1
st
 Addition and Meadow Ridge 3

rd
 Addition and part 

of the NW1/4 of Section 22, Township 139 North, Range 81 West of the City of Mandan, 

Morton County, North Dakota, being more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at the northeast corner of Lot 44, Block 1, Pioneer Industrial Park of the City of 

Mandan, North Dakota, said point also being on the south Right-of-Way line of 27
th

 Street NW; 

thence North 88° 50' 27" East along said south Right-of-Way line for 1053.60 feet to the 

northeast corner of Meadow Ridge 1
st
 Addition of the City of Mandan, Morton County, North 

Dakota; thence South 04° 24' 52" East along the east boundary line of said Meadow Ridge 1
st
 

Addition for 694.25 feet to the southeast corner of said Meadow Ridge 1
st
 Addition; thence 

South 87° 42' 57" West along the south boundary line of said Meadow Ridge 1
st
 Addition for 

557.47 feet to the southwest corner of said Meadow Ridge 1
st
 Addition; thence South 02° 17' 03" 

East for 144.86 feet to the P.C. (Point of Curvature) of a curve to the Left having a radius of 

217.00 feet; thence along said curve to the Left (the chord of which bears South 04° 30' 44" East 

for 16.88 feet) an arc length of 16.88 feet; thence South 89° 57' 56" West for 557.81 feet to a 

point on the east boundary line of said Lot 44; thence North 00° 03' 39" East along said east 

boundary line for 855.00 feet to the Point of Beginning. Said tract of land containing 19.39 

Acres, more or less 

  

Res. & Ord. No. 7 (1) 



 
Page 2 of  2 

           3.  Pursuant to section 40-22-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, the City Engineer is 

hereby authorized and directed to prepare a report as to the general nature, purpose and 

feasibility of the proposed improvement and an estimate of the probable cost of the 

improvement. 

 

 4.  This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 
 

                                                             

                  President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

________________ 

City Administrator 

 

Date of Passage:   May 21, 2013 



 
Page 1 of  1 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING ENGINEER'S REPORT AND 

AUTHORIZING PREPARATION OF THE DETAILED PLANS 

AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 

IMPROVEMENT IN STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 182 
 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota, as follows: 

1. That the report of the City Engineer with respect to the general nature, purpose, and 

feasibility of the proposed improvement and the estimate of the probable cost of the work to be 

done in Street Improvement District No. 182 (Project  # 2013-16), as required by section 40-22-

10 of the North Dakota Century Code, and hereto filed in the office of the City Administrator, is 

hereby accepted and approved and the proposed improvement project within said District is 

hereby determined and declared to be feasible.  

 

2. The probable costs of the of the improvement project are estimated to be as follows: 

 a. Construction costs:              $252,258.60  

 b. Other costs including necessary and reasonable 

change orders; engineering, fiscal agents’ and 

attorneys’ fees; cost of publication of legal notices; 

printing of warrant bonds; and all expenses incurred 

in the making of the improvement and levy of 

assessments therefor:    

 

 

 

 

$63,064.65 

         c. Total estimated costs of the improvement:              $315,323.25 

 

3. The Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare detailed plans and 

specifications for the project to be constructed. 

 

4. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 

 Dated this 21
th

 day of May 2013. 

     

     ________________________________                                                                          

     President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

 _______________                                                    

Res. & Ord. No. 7 (2) 



 
Page 2 of  2 

City Administrator 



 

 
Page 1 of  1 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 182 
PROJECT # 2013-16 

 
 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows:   

 Pursuant to the requirement of section 40-22-11 of the North Dakota Century 

Code, the Plans and Specifications for the improvement project in Street Improvement 

District No. 182 (Project # 2013-16) of said City be and the same are hereby approved, 

ratified and confirmed as the plans and specifications in accordance with which said 

improvement project will be constructed, except as modified by this Board in 

accordance with law, and the City Administrator shall file the same in his office, open for 

public inspection. 

 Dated this 21 day of May, 2013. 

 
     ____________________________________ 
     President, Board of City Commissioners 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________ 
City Administrator 
 
 

Res. & Ord. No. 7 (3) 



 

 RESOLUTION DETERMINING SUFFICIENCY OF FORMS OF PETITION, 

WAIVER AND CONSENT TO ASSESSMENT FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT NO. 182 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of City Commissioners of Mandan, North Dakota: 

 

 1. The City having received and filed executed written forms of Petition, Waiver 

and Consent to Assessment executed by Pat Wachter, Harmony Properties, LLC, the owners of a 

majority of property area, for the improvement in and for Street Improvement District No. 182, 

Project  No. 2013-16 ("the District"), and true and correct copies of said executed forms being 

attached hereto, it is hereby determined that said forms are signed by the owners of a majority of 

the area of property included within the District. 

 

 2. This Board is authorized to cause the improvement in and for the District to be 

made, and to levy and collect assessments therefore. 

 

 Dated this 21th day of May, 2013 

       

                                                                                     

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

City Administrator 

Res. & Ord. No. 7 (4) 



 

 
Page 1 of  3 

 
RESOLUTION DIRECTING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 182 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 1.  The City Administrator, Deputy Auditor and City Engineer shall meet at the time 

and place specified in the notice authorized in paragraph 2 hereof, for the purpose of 

opening sealed bids for the work and material needed for the improvement project to be 

made in Street Improvement District No. 182 (Project # 2013-16) of the City of Mandan, as 

more fully described and referred to in the resolution creating said improvement district 

passed and approved by the Board on May 21, 2013, and in the plans and specifications for 

said improvement now on file in the office of the City Engineer. 

 

 2.  The City Administrator is authorized and directed to cause notice of 

advertisement for bids to be published once each week for two consecutive weeks in the 

Mandan News, the official newspaper, the first of such publications to be at least fourteen 

days before the date specified for receipt of bids, which notice shall be in the following form: 

  

                                              “ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR 
                                  STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 182 
                                                MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 
 
 Notice is hereby given, that the City of Mandan, North Dakota will receive sealed 
bids at the office of the City Administrator until June 14, 2013, at 10:00 a.m., local time for 
the purpose of furnishing of materials, labor and skill needed for the new construction of 
storm sewer mains, asphalt streets, concrete curb and gutter and street lights and related 
work in accordance with the plans and specifications for Street Improvement District No. 
182 (Project  # 2013-16),  for the City of Mandan.  The Work consists of all labor, skill, and 
materials required to properly construct the improvement. 
 
 Plans and Specifications are on file in the office of the City Administrator and the City 
Engineer.  Plans may be obtained at this office of the City Engineer, 205 2

nd
 Avenue 

Northwest, Mandan, North Dakota 58554, upon a non-refundable deposit of $25.00. If Plans 
are mailed out and additional fee of $15.00 will be added for postage and handling. 
 
 The bid proposals must be submitted to the City Administrator by 10:00 a.m., local 
time, June 14, 2013 and shall be sealed and endorsed “Proposal for Street Improvement 
District No 182.  Bids shall be delivered or mailed to: City Administrator, City of Mandan, 
205 2

nd
 Avenue NW, Mandan, ND 58554.  Bids will be opened and read aloud in the City 

Commission Meeting Room at 10:00 a.m., local time, on June 14th, 2013.  All bidders are 
invited to be present at the public opening of the Bids. 
 

Res. & Ord. No. 7 (5) 



 

 
Page 2 of  3 

 All Bidders must be licensed for the highest amount of their Bids, as provided by 
Section 43-07-05 of the North Dakota Century Code.  The Bidder shall include a copy of his 
license or certificate of renewal thereof enclosed in the required bid bond envelope as 
required pursuant to Section 43-07-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, as amended.  
  
 Each bid shall be accompanied by a separate envelope containing a bidder’s bond in 
the amount of five (5) percent of the highest amount of the bids as required by Section 48-
01.1-05 (3), North Dakota Century Code, as amended, and executed by the Bidder as 
principal and by a surety, conditioned that if the principal’s bid is accepted and the contract 
awarded to the principal, the principal, within ten days after Notice of Award, shall execute 
and effect a contract in accordance with the terms of the bid, and a Contractor’s Bond as 
required by law.  No bid may be read or considered if it does not fully comply with the 
requirements of Section 48-01.1-05 of the North Dakota Century Code and any deficient bid 
must be resealed and returned to the bidder immediately. 
 
 Bids shall be made on the basis on cash payment for the work to be done.  All work 
under this advertisement shall be started on a date to be specified in a written order from 
the Board of City Commissioners, or no later than ten (10) days after written notice to 
proceed has been received from the City. 
 
 Work shall be completed on or before the following dates with liquidated damages 
assessed as follows: 
 
 All construction work on Project #2013-16 is to be completed no later than August 
30, 2013. 
 Liquidated damages of $100.00 per day will be assessed if any completion dates are 
exceeded. 
   
           Should the contractor fail to complete all of the work in a District according to the 
above date, or within such additional time as may have been granted by formal extensions 
of time approved by the City Engineer, there shall be deducted from any money due the 
contractor, the above mentioned sum for each calendar day the completion of the Work is 
delayed, for each District. Liquidated damages will continue to accumulate until the City 
Engineer determines winter weather prevents further construction.  Liquidated damages will 
restart on the first day of construction in the Spring of 2005 and continue to accumulate until 
final project acceptance.  The Contractor and his surety shall be liable for any excess.  Such 
payments shall be deducted from the final payment and shall be charged as liquidated 
damages and not as a penalty. 
 
 The Board of City Commissioners will meet on Tuesday, June 18, 2013, at  
5:30 PM, local time, to determine the sufficiency of protests, to review the Bids submitted, 
consider the engineer’s recommendation, and to award the contract to the successful 
Bidder, if protests have been deemed insufficient.  The contract will be awarded on the 
basis of the low Bid submitted, on eligible areas, by a responsible and responsive Bidder 
deemed most favorable to the City’s interest. 
 
 The City of Mandan reserves the right reject any or all bids, to waive any informality 
or irregularity, to hold all bids for a period of thirty (30) days after the date fixed for the 
opening thereof, and to accept the Bid deemed most favorable to the best interest of the 
City of Mandan. 



 

 
Page 3 of  3 

 
  Dated this 21 day of May, 2013 
       City of Mandan, North Dakota 
       BY: James Neubauer               

 City Administrator”  
 
 3.  Each and all of the terms and provisions of the foregoing notice are hereby 

adopted as the terms and conditions for the award of said contract. 

 

 4.  The Board of City Commissioners shall meet on Tuesday, June 18, 2013 at 5:30 

pm, local time, to review the bids submitted, consider the engineer’s recommendation, and 

to award the contract to the successful bidder, subject to the Board finding that filed protests 

are insufficient to bar the work. 

 

     _________________________________   
                President, Board of City Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                          
City Administrator 
 
Passed: May 21, 2013 


	Agenda May 21, 2013
	Minutes May 7, 2013
	Public Hearing No. 1 - Annex of Auditors Lot B in Gov Lot 1
	Public Hearing No. 2 - Meadow Ridge 3rd Addition zone change
	Public Hearing No. 3 School district 5th Addition zone change
	Public Hearing No. 4 Bayside LLC tax exemption
	Public Hearing No. 5 Zueger Goldstar Verity
	Bid - Award bid brush truck 2013
	Ft. Abraham Lincoln Foundation site authorization - West Side Bar and Grill/Mulligans
	Ft. Abraham Lincoln Foundation site authorization - Midway Lanes
	Ft. Abraham Lincoln Foundation site authorization - Broken Oar
	Ft. Abraham Lincoln Foundation site authorization - Lonesome Dove
	Ft. Abraham Lincoln Foundation site authorization - Seven Seas
	STRIDES: Lions Walk for Diabetes Awareness proclamation
	Homestead Credit - Pfleger
	Disabled Veteran - Foote
	Cystic Fibrosis Association of ND site authorization - Stage Stop
	Cystic Fibrosis Association of ND site authorization - Colonial Lounge
	Horse Race ND site authorization - Dean's Steakhouse
	Mandan Baseball Club, Inc. site authorization - Captain Freddy's Riverside Restaurant & Bar
	Mandan Hockey Club site authorization - The Silver Dollar
	Mandan Hockey Club site authorization - Old Town Tavern
	Mandan Hockey Club site authorization - The Ridge Motel
	Mandan Hockey Club site authorization - Vicky's Sports Bar
	Old Business MGF Recommendation Prairie View Properties
	Old Business No. 1 Background - Prairie View Properties application
	Discussion on Annual Sidewalk Project 2013-03
	MGF Recommendation Bayside LLC
	Beautification Committee appointees
	Mandan Municipal Airport Bond refinancing
	North Annexation resolution
	Street Imp. 2013-16 D182
	Public Works - prioritize future street maintenance projects
	Ord. No. 1147 only
	Ord. No. 1148 only
	Ord. No. 1149 only
	Ord. No. 1150 only
	Ord. No. 1151 only
	Ord. No. 1152 only
	Res. Dist. 182 - Res. attachment 1
	Res. Dist. 182 - Res. attachment 2
	Res. Dist. 182 - Res. attachment 3
	Res. Dist. 182 - Res. attachment 4
	Res. Dist. 182 - Res. attachment 5

